COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA
Tuesday, February 25, 2025
9:30 a.m.

Striving for Excellence

COMMISSIONERS COURT
Neal Franklin, County Judge
Commissioner Christina Drewry, Precinct 1
Commissioner John Moore, Precinct 2
Commissioner J Scott Herod, Precinct 3
Commissioner Ralph Caraway Sr, Precinct4



COUNTY OF SMITH
COMMISSIONERS COURT
200 E. Ferguson, Suite 100
Tyler, Texas 75702

Phone: (903) 590-4605 Fax: (903) 590-4615

Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, this notice is to advise that a regular
meeting of the Smith County Commissioners Court will be held at 9:30 a.m. on Tuesday,
February 25, 2025, in the Smith County Commissioners Courtroom on the 1st floor of the
Smith County Courthouse Annex, 200 E. Ferguson, Tyler, Texas.

Questions regarding this agenda should be directed to Commissioners Court Administrative
Assistant at 903-590-4605. The agenda is available on the County's website
(http://www.smith-county.com).

CALL TO ORDER

DECLARE A QUORUM PRESENT

DECLARE LEGAL NOTICES POSTED AND COURT DULY CALLED
INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public who have previously filled out a
participation form have an opportunity to address the Commissioners Court on agenda items.
The Court is unable to deliberate on non-agenda items. If you desire to request a matter on a
future agenda, you may make the request to a member of Commissioners Court. Individual
comments are limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes. If you wish to address the Court,
obtain a public participation form at the Commissioners Court entryway and submit the
completed form to a staff member before the meeting begins. Please be mindful of the
Commissioners Court Rules of Procedure, Conduct and Decorum when making your
comments and/or attending public meetings.



OPEN SESSION:

PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

Receive presentation of employee recognitions, longevity certificates and service pins.
Receive annual Sequential Intercept Model (SIM) update from the Andrews Center.

Receive presentation and financial update from the Tyler Economic Development Council
(TEDC).

4. Receive presentation and plaque donation from the Alamo Letter Society.
COURT ORDERS
COMMISSIONERS COURT
5. Consider and take necessary action to reappoint a Smith County representative to serve on

the Northeast Texas Regional Mobility Authority (NET RMA) Board of Directors, to serve
a two-year term beginning February 1, 2025, and ending January 31, 2027.

FIRE MARSHAL

Consider and take necessary action to allow the Emergency Management Coordinator to
apply for grant number 5487901 and grant number 5489601, related to emergency
management through the East Texas Council of Governments and allow the county judge to
sign all related documentation.

ELECTION’S OFFICE

Consider and take necessary action to approve the following Facility Use Agreements for
2025:

Bullard Southern Baptist Church,

Cameron J Jarvis Library,

Tyler Fire Department Station #2,

First Christian Church,

The Heritage Building,

Hideaway Member Services Building,

Kinzie Community Center,

Lanes Chapel Methodist Church,

Tyler ISD’s Clarkston Elementary School and Jones/Boshears Elementary School, and
Winona Community Center

TR MO a0 o



8.

Consider and take necessary action to approve the Interlocal Agreements for conducting
elections between Smith County and the following political subdivisions for the May 3,
2025 Election and authorize the county judge to sign all related documentation:

a. City of Bullard,
b. Bullard ISD,
c. City of Hideaway,
d. Lindale ISD,
e. City of Troup,
f. City of Tyler,
g. Tyler ISD,
h. City of Winona, and
1.  Winona ISD.
SHERIFF’S OFFICE
9. Consider and take necessary action to approve the Sheriff's Office bookkeeper a one-time
exception request to increase pay by $3,995, based upon level of experience.
RECURRING BUSINESS
COUNTY CLERK
10. Consider and take necessary action to accept Commissioners Court minutes for January

11.

12.

13.

2025.

Receive Commissioners Court recordings for January 2025.

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Consider and take necessary action to authorize the county judge to sign the:

a. Re-Plat for Beaver's Den, Lots 1 - 4, Precinct 3 and
b. L&R 2020 Subdivision, Precinct 3.

Receive pipe and/or utility line installation request (notice only):

County Road 411, MetroNET, install aerial fiber optic cable, Precinct 3,

County Road 431, 4137, 4200, MetroNET, install aerial fiber optic cable, Precinct 3,

County Road 461, 431, 492, 4196, MetroNET, install aerial fiber optic cable, Precinct 4,

County Road 378, 384, 385, Charter-Spectrum, install underground fiber optic cable

with pedestals, vaults and road bores, Precinct 4,

e. County Road 246N, 3101, 3120, Charter-Spectrum, install underground fiber optic cable
with pedestals and vaults, Precinct 3,

f. County Road 236, 327, 239, 370, 373, Charter-Spectrum, install underground fiber optic
cable with pedestal, vaults and road bores, Precinct 3,

g. County Road 294, Jackson Water Supply Corporation, install line for service, Precinct 2,
and

h. County Road 223, Jackson Water Supply Corporation, install line for service, Precinct 2.

o op



AUDITOR'S OFFICE
14. Accept monthly Auditor/Treasurer Report and Executive Summary for January 2025.

15. Consider and take necessary action to approve and/or ratify payment of accounts, bills,
payroll, transfer of funds, amendments, and health claims.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: For purposes permitted by Texas Government Code, Chapter 551,
entitled Open Meetings, Sections 55 1.071, 55 1.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.075,
and 551.076. The Commissioners Court reserves the right to exercise its discretion and may
convene in executive session as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551.071,
et seq., on any of the items listed on its formal or briefing agendas.

SECTION 551.071 - CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY

16. Deliberation and consultation with attorney regarding appointment of Smith County
Treasurer in accordance with Texas Government Local Code, §87.041.

OPEN SESSION:

17. Consider and take necessary action regarding the retirement/resignation and appointment of
the Smith County Treasurer.

ADJOURN

SMITH COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX ACCESSIBILTY STATEMENT FOR

DISABLED PERSONS This meeting site is accessible to disabled persons as follows: Entrance to the
Courthouse Annex is accessible through the front entrance on the south side of the Courthouse Annex located at 200
E. Ferguson. A wheelchair ramp provides access to the front entrance. The Commissioners Courtroom is on the first
floor. If any special assistance or accommodations are needed in order to attend a Commissioners Court meeting,
please contact Commissioners Court staff at 903-590-4605, in advance, so accommodations can be arranged.

Date: 2/21/2025 Time: 2:00 p.m.

Posted By: Rachel McCord

NEAL FRANKLIN, COUNTY JUDGE






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 53,505 Submitted by: Eo meralda Delmas
Meeting Date:  5/25/2025 Department: pargqnngl

Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration ¥ |For Discussion/Report

Title:

Personnel Service Recognition

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
O Court Orders O Resolution
@ Presentation O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: presentation of employee recognition, longevity certificates, and service pins.

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact: £z

Attachments: Yes|/| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|y

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|:| No |y

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted

with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



The following employees will be celebrating service milestones this month. Thank you for your
service and dedication to the citizens of Smith County and congratulations on your milestones.

February 2025:

Lorri Robertson {District Attorney’s Office} 25 Yrs.
George Williams {Sheriff’s Office} 10Yrs.
Esmeralda Corona {Human Resources} 10 Yrs.
Russell Smart {R & B Department} 10 Yrs.
Deborah Clark {Sheriff’s Office} 5 Yrs.

Laura Payne {321st District Court} 5 Yrs.

April Wilson {Sheriff’s Office} 5 Yrs.

Amanda Jackson{District Clerk} 5 Yrs.

Michael Velasquez {R & B Department} 5Yrs.






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 2/18/2025 Submitted by: R. McCord

Veeting Date:2/25/2025 Department: Commissioners Court
Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration ¥ |For Discussion/Report
Title:

Andrews Center - SIM Update

Agenda Category: (@) Briefing Session () Recurring Business
O Court Orders O Resolution
O Presentation @ Executive Session

Agenda Wording: Receive annual Sequential Intercept Mapping (SIM) update from the Andrews
Center.

Background: kgjsha Morris, with the Andrews Center - will be giving an update on the SIM Initiative, and
other new projects and programs impacting Smith County. These include projects and
programs with local law enforcement, EMS, the Hospitals, jail, and Court system.

Financial and Operational Impact: \;5

Attachments: Yes No|y/ Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|y

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|:| No |y

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted

with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on
Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: Submitted by:

ADIISHIOn B 2/13/2025 IR Jennafer Bell
Meeting Date: 5/25/2025 Department: Gommissioners Court
Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration ¥ |For Discussion/Report
Title:

TEDC financial update

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
O Court Orders O Resolution
@ Presentation O Executive Session

Agenda Wording:

Receive presentation and financial update from Tyler Economic Development
Council (TEDC).

Background: pregentation given by Scott Martinez, President/CEO.

Financial and Operational Impact: \ o

Attachments: Yes No|y/ Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|y

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|:| No |y

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted

with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: Submitted by:

ADIISHIOn B 2/10/2025 IR Jennafer Bell
Meeting Date: 5/25/2025 Department: Gommissioners Court
Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration ¥ |For Discussion/Report
Title:

Alamo Letter Project

Agenda Category: (@) Briefing Session () Recurring Business
@ Court Orders O Resolution
O Presentation O Executive Session

Agenda Wording:
Receive presentation and plaque donation from the Alamo Letter Society.

Background: pjggse see attached.

Financial and Operational Impact: \ o

Attachments: Yes|/| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|y

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|:| No |y

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted

with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT






Texas County Courthouse, or on the wall at some location inside or outside of the Courthouse building.
The location of each bronze plaque will be determined by each county.

Leaders for coordinating the plaque location could include a County Judge and a local committee
recruited by an Alamo Letter County Chairperson.

CHAIR RESPONSIBILITIES
(You agree to be responsible for these few important items being accomplished in your county)

- Form a county-wide committee of a few of your fellow patriots to help you. Telephone Bill McNutt
at 214.537.9311 or Dr. Danny Reeves at (903) 641-8840 let one of them know their names. We will do
a separate press release to highlight their involvement. Each person you ask will be very flattered to
have been invited to the committee.

- Coordinate with County Leaders regarding the A) bronze letter plague placement, and B) The Alamo
Letter Dedication Ceremony at the County Courthouse

- Be willing to alert and work with the local media countywide. (Daily papers, weekly papers, radio
stations, etc.) to gain coverage. Be willing to be interviewed by the media. Work with Bill McNutt on
the drafting of a press release to announce the gift to the County Courthouse and the date for the
dedication, and formulate a call for volunteers to come forward to help you and your committee.
Communicate to Bill McNutt the name and contact information of the Editor or Journalist who will
cover this story from the largest and 2nd largest circulation newspapers in the county.

Dedication: Plan and put on a terrific dedication ceremony at your courthouse involving local high
school, community college bands, college bands, and students. Work with the local Daughters of the
Republic of Texas and Daughters of the American Revolution regarding the ceremony, but NOT
regarding the placement of the plaque or other issues. Their participation is vital to having a
meaningful dedication ceremony. If there is an active-duty Texas military base in the county, get them
involved in the dedication ceremony. Get the Texas State Guard involved in some form or fashion if
possible.

PAY FOR THE PLAQUE (GREAT NEWS!! YOUR PLAQUE HAS BEEN PAID FOR BY A PRIVATE DONOR!)
Donate or raise $4,000 to pay for the 203-pound bronze plaque. Additionally, we encourage a $500
donation to help with additional costs. You can do a Fundraiser if necessary. If you choose to do so,
host a fundraiser with a VIP to raise funds to pay for the Alamo Letter Plaque and expenses. Note: We
have access to elected officials, Medal of Honor recipients, and Astronauts. This is a historical
fundraiser, not a political fundraiser. The fundraiser can be whatever the local Chairperson wants it to
be. Additionally, your county commissioners could also vote to pay for the plaque, as well.

SUB-GOALS:

- To elevate the two leading Tejano participants in the Texas Revolution: Jose Antonio Navarro and
Juan Seguin. These men believed it possible to be both a proud Mexican and a loyal Tejano. And, they
were both.

- Work with the local schools to host an Essay Writing Contest on the Topic "Why the Tejanos were
important to the Texas Revolution." (or) “What was the importance of the Victory or Death letter
written by Travis at the Alamo?” Each essay should be 220 words long, the same number of words in
the Travis Alamo letter.

- To get a service club / American Legion / VFW, etc. in your county to host a junior high "Victory or
Death Letter" Oratorical Contest. Contestants would memorize and present the letter and tell what it
means to them. The winner would recite the letter by memory at the dedication.

- Any other local initiatives that each County Chair might want to accomplish.




































SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: Submitted by:

ADmIsIon B 2/19/2025 HmEeE™: Jennafer Bell
Meeting Date: 5555005 Department: Commissioners Court
Item Requested is: [/ |For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title:

NETRMA Board Appt

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
@ Court Orders O Resolution
(O Presentation (O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to appoint a Smith County representative to serve
on the Northeast Texas Regional Mobility Authority (NET RMA) Board of Directors, to
serve a two-year term beginning February 1, 2025, and ending January 31, 2027.

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact: \ o

Attachments: Yes|/| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|y/

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|y No

Return Si&ned Documents to the following:

Name: Jennafer Bell [Email: jbell2@smith-county.com
Name: Daisy Nunez [Email: daisy.nunez@netrma.org
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be

completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-countv.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week
before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactivelv vetted

with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on
Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT









RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Smith County Commissioners’ Court held at the Smith County Courthouse Annex,
Tyler, Texas, at which a quorum was present, the following Resolution was adopted:

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Smith County, Texas considered adopting a resolution
reappointing a board member to the Northeast Texas Regional Mobility Authority (NET RMA);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commissioners Court of Smith County,
Texas hereby reappoints to serve on the Northeast Texas Regional Mobility

Authority Board of Directors for a term of two years beginning February 1, 2025 and ending
January 31, 2027.

WITNESS OUR HANDS THIS 25" day of February, A.D. 2025

Neal Franklin
County Judge
Christina Drewry John Moqre .
.. . Commissioner, Precinct 2
Commissioner, Precinct 1
J Scott Herod Ralph Caraway, Sr.

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: Submitted by:

omisson T4 02/11/2025 Y Brandon Moore
Meeting Date: 02/25/2025 Department: Firg Marshal
Item Requested is: [/ |For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title:

State Homeland Security Program Grant

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
@ Court Orders O Resolution
o Presentation O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to allow the Emergency Management Coordinator to apply for
grant number 5487901 and grant number 5489601 related to emergency management through the
East Texas Council of Governments, and allow the County Judge to sign all related documentation.

Background: Grant number 5487901 is for an on-site response trailer that, once stocked, will be used for response to
mass casualty events and reunification. Grant number 5489601 is to support the Smith County
Emergency Response Team by acquiring response and deployment kits to be issued and used during
disaster operations. This is a reimbursement grant that will begin award review near the end of the year.

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes|/| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|y

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Brandon Moore [Email: bmoore2@smith-county.com
Name: Chad Hogue Email: chogue@smith-county.com
Name: Email:

Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesdav at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



WHEREAS, Smith County finds it in the best interest of the citizens of Smith
County to apply for the grant #5487901, Project Title: On-Site Response Trailer, be
operated for the SHSP Regular Solicitation-FY25 year; and

WHEREAS, Smith County agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of
the Governor funds, Smith County assures that the funds will be returned to the
Office of the Governor in full, following the guidance of the Fund Source: HS-
Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP); and

WHEREAS, Smith County designates Smith County Judge as the grantee’s
authorized official. The authorized official is given the power to apply for, accept,
reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Smith County approves submission
of the grant application for the Smith County On-Site Response Trailer to the Office
of the Governor.

Signed by:

Passed and Approved this (Day) of (Month), (Year)

Grant Number: 5487901

00G Sample Resolution Page 1 of 1



WHEREAS, Smith County finds it in the best interest of the citizens of Smith
County to apply for the Grant #5489601, Project Title: County Community
Emergency Response Team, be operated for the SHSP Regular Solicitation-FY25
year; and

WHEREAS, Smith County agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of
the Governor funds, Smith County assures that the funds will be returned to the
Office of the Governor in full, following the guidance of the Fund Source: HS-
Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP); and

WHEREAS, Smith County designates the Smith County Judge as the grantee’s
authorized official. The authorized official is given the power to apply for, accept,
reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Smith County approves submission
of the grant application for the Smith County Community Emergency Response Team
to the Office of the Governor.

Signed by:

Passed and Approved this (Day) of (Month), (Year)

Grant Number: 5489601

00G Sample Resolution Page 1 of 1






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 02/19/2025 Submitted by: Michelle Allcon
Meeting Date: () 175/9()05 Department: £ ctions Administration
Item Requested is: [/ |For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title: .

Elections

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
@ Court Orders O Resolution
O Presentation O Executive Session

Agenda WOl’dlllgi Consider and take necessary action to approve the following Facility Use Agreements for 2025:
Bullard Southern Baptist Church, Cameron J Jarvis Library, Tyler Fire Department-Station #2, First Christian
Church, Heritage Building, Hideaway Member Services Building, Kinzie Community Center, Lanes Chapel
Methodist Church, Tyler ISD’s Clarkston Elementary School and Jones/Boshears Elementary School, and
Winona Community Center

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact: ;.

Attachments: Yes|/| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|y

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Michelle Allcon Email: mallcon@smith-county.com
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted

with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on
Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



























FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT
City of Tyler Fire Department Station #2

This Agreement is made this18thday of  February 2025 | by and between City of Tyler Fire
Department Station #2 (hercinafter know as Facility) and Smith Count Elections Administration,
(hereinafter knows as “User.”)

1. Premises: Facility grants to User the use of that portion of the Facility, located at 5505 Old Bullard Rd,
Tyler, Texas, described in Section 1(a), on the terms and conditions of this Agreement and solely for
the purpose of conducting May 3, 2025 Election (the "Events").

(a) User is granted the right to use the following areas (“Premises’) of the Facility for the Events:
Assigned Room

User is further granted the non-exclusive right to use the parking lot associated with the Facility for

vehicle parking in connection with the Event, at no charge.

(b) This Agreement does not entitle User or the User's servants, employees, agents, or invitees to
occupy, enter, or use any other portion of the Facility not specifically described herein.

(c) User shall provide all personnel necessary to staff the Events and ensure the safety of all participants
as well as the appropriate supervision of the Events and the Facility.

(d) User will be responsible for removing all of its property from the Facility immediately following
the expiration of the Use Period described in Section 2.

2. Use Dates: User may occupy and use the Facility during the following times (“Use Period”):
May 3, 2025 Election Dates:
May 2, 2025-Equipment Drop Off (a specific time to be scheduled in advanced)
May 3, 2025-Election Day
May 5, 2025-Equipment Pick Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advanced)

3. Payvment Terms for Public Building: As consideration for the use of the Facility, and the following

Texas Election Code, there will be no charge to User, if building is a public building.

Texas Election Code, Sec. 43.033. CONSIDERATION FOR USE OF PUBLIC BUILDING AS
POLLING PLACE. (a) No charge, including a charge for personnel, utilitics, or other expenses
incurred before or after regular business hours, may be made for the use of a public building for a
polling place if the day of the election is a day on which the building is normally open for business. If
the day of the election is a day on which the building is not normally open for business, a charge may
be made only for reimbursement for the actual expenses resulting from use of the building in the
election. (b) The reimbursing authority is entitled to an itemized statement of expenses before making
remittance. (c) A person commits an offense if the person assesses a charge for the use of a public
building for a polling place in violation of Subsection (a). An offense under this subsection is a Class
C misdemeanor.

4. Changes to Event Requirements: Event setup details needs to be sent to Facility attention: Kelly

Adkinson at least seven (7) days prior to the first day of the event.

5. Cancellation by User: User may cancel the Event at any time by giving written notice of cancellation
to Facility.

6. Cancellation by Facility: Facility agrees not to cancel the Events dates.
7. FEorce Majeure: Neither party hereto will be liable or responsible to the other for any loss or damage

Page 1 of 4



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

or for any delays or failure to perform due to causcs beyond its reasonable control including acts of
God, strikes, epidemics, war, riots, flood, firc, sabotage, or any other circumstances of like character
(“force majeure occurrence”). Provided, however, in the event of a force majeure occurrence, User
agrees to use its best efforts to mitigate the impact of the occurrence so that Facility may continue to
provide services during the occurrence.

Alcoholic Beverages: No alcoholic beverages are permitted at these events.

Signs and Displays: Facility agrees to allow electioneering near Facility in accordance with the
following Texas Election Code.

Texas Election Code, Sec. 61.003. ELECTIONEERING AND LOITERING NEAR POLLING
PLACE. (a) A person commits an offense if, during the voting period and within 100 feet of an
outside door through which a voter may enter the building in which a polling place is located, the
person: (1) loiters; or (2) electioneers for or against any candidate, measure, or political party. (a-1)
The entity that owns or controls a public building being used as a polling place may not, at any time
during the voting period, prohibit electioneering on the building's premises outside of the area
described in Subsection (a), but may enact reasonable regulations concerning the time, place, and
manner of electioneering. (b) In this section: (1) "Electioneering" includes the posting, use, or
distribution of political signs or literature. The term does not include the distribution of a notice of a
party convention authorized under Section 172.1114. (2) "Voting period" means the period beginning
when the polls open for voting and ending when the polls close or the last voter has voted, whichever
is later. (c) An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

Cameras: No camera(s) are allowed inside the polling location (Section 61.014b of the Texas Election
Code). If there is a camera(s), Facility agrees to either turn off the camera(s) or agrees to covering the
camera(s). If the facility does not turn off or cover the camera(s), the workers will do so in a way that
will limit contact with the camera(s).

Smeoking: No smoking is allowed inside Facility. This includes, but is not limited to: cigarettes, cigars,
pipes, water pipes (hookah), bidis, kreteks, electronic cigarettes, smokeless tobacco, snuff, chewing
tobacco and all other tobacco products.

Carry Policy: No handguns are allowed in Facility during Events. This prohibition is listed in Section
46.03(a) and 46.15 of the Texas Penal Code.

Public Safety: User will conduct all activities under this Agreement in compliance with all applicable
law and with due regard for public safety. All portions of the sidewalks, entries, doors, passages,
vestibules, halls, corridors, stairways, passageways, and all ways of access to public utilities of the
Facility shall be kept unobstructed by the User and shall not be used for any purpose other than ingress
to or egress from the Premises. User shall not bring onto the Facility or Premises any material,
substances, equipment, or object that is likely to endanger the life of, or to cause bodily injury to, any
person on the Premises or that is likely to constitute a hazard to property. User may not install or operate
any engine, motor, or other machinery, or use gas or flammable substances, in the Facility.

Removal of Property: All materials brought into the Facility by User will be removed before the
expiration date of the Use Period. All Facility owned furniture will be returned to original location(s).

Compliance with Laws and Regulations: User shall comply with all laws of the United States and of

the State of Texas and User will require that User's agents, servants, employees, contractors, guests and
invitees comply with the same. Without limitation of the foregoing, User must present the event in a
manner that achieves full compliance with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
Act.

Page 2 of 4



16. Complete Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the partics hereto
relating to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all prior agreements, written or oral,
between Facility and User. No modifications or amendments, if any, of the terms hercof shall be valid
or binding unless made in writing and signed by Facility and User.

17. Miscellaneous: Each of the undersigned represents that he or she is duly authorized and empowered to
sign this Agreement and bind the party for which he or she signs to this Agreement. This Agreement
and any exhibits attached hereto represent the entire agreement of the partics with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and may not be varied without the prior written consent of the parties. This Agreement
is binding on the respective successors, assigns and legal representatives of the parties.

Page 3 of 4



FACILITY
CITY OF TYLER FIRE DEPARTMENT STATION #2

Signature: J éy///ﬁéé{

Printed Name: David Coble
Title: Chief of Tyler Fire Department

Date: | =\%-75

Mailing Address:
1520 W Front St
Tyler, TX 75702

USER
SMITH COUNTY ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATION

Signature:

Name: Michelle Allcon
Title: Smith County Elections Administrator
Date:

Signature:

Name: Neal Franklin
Title: Smith County Judge
Date:

Mailing Address:

Smith County Elections Administration
302 E Ferguson St

Tyler, TX 75702

Page 4 of 4



FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT
First Christian Church

This Agreement is made this __ day of 202, by and between First Christian
Church (hereinafter know as Facility) and Smith County Elections Administration, (hereinafter knows as
“User.”)

1. Premises: Facility grants to User the use of that portion of the Facility, located at 4202 S Broadway
Ave, Tyler, Texas, described in Section 1(a), on the terms and conditions of this Agreement and solely
for the purpose of conducting May 3, 2025, November 4, 2025, or any called special election (the
"Events").

(a) User is granted the right to use the following areas (“Premises’) of the Facility for the Events:
Assigned Room

User is further granted the non-exclusive right to use the parking lot associated with the
Facility for vehicle parking in connection with the Event, at no charge.

(b) This Agreement does not entitle User or the User's servants, employees, agents, or invitees to
occupy, enter, or use any other portion of the Facility not specifically described herein.

(c) User shall provide all personnel necessary to staff the Events and ensure the safety of all participants
as well as the appropriate supervision of the Events and the Facility.

(d) User will be responsible for removing all of its property from the Facility immediately following
the expiration of the Use Period described in Section 2.

2. Use Dates: User may occupy and use the Facility during the following times (“Use Period”):
May 3, 2025 Election Dates:
May 2, 2025-Equipment Drop Off (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)
May 3, 2025-Election Day
May 5, 2025-Equipment Pick Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)

November 4, 2025 Election Dates:

November 3, 2025- Equipment Drop Off (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)
November 4, 2025-Election Day

November 5, 2025- Equipment Pick Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)

3. Pavment Terms for Non-Public Building: If Facility is not a public building, User will pay a
rental/use fee of $0.00/day for the use of Facility for Events.

4. Changes to Event Requirements: Event setup details needs to be sent to Facility attention: Nate Dean
at least seven (7) days prior to the first day of the event.

5. Cancellation by User: User may cancel the Event at any time by giving written notice of cancellation
to Facility.

6. Cancellation by Facility: Facility agrees not to cancel the Events dates.

7. Force Majeure: Neither party hereto will be liable or responsible to the other for any loss or damage
or for any delays or failure to perform due to causes beyond its reasonable control including acts of
God, strikes, epidemics, war, riots, flood, fire, sabotage, or any other circumstances of like character
(“force majeure occurrence”). Provided, however, in the event of a force majeure occurrence, User
agrees to use its best efforts to mitigate the impact of the occurrence so that Facility may continue to
provide services during the occurrence.

Page 1 of 4



8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Alcoholic Beverages: No alcoholic beverages are permitted at these events.

Signs and Displays: Facility agrees to allow electioneering near Facility in accordance with the
following Texas Election Code; signs are not required to be posted on the property of a non-public
building. If signs are posted, Facility has the choice to remove signs and place them on the ground
outside Facility property or give to election workers to return to campaigners if asked about the signs.

Texas Election Code, Sec. 61.003. ELECTIONEERING AND LOITERING NEAR POLLING
PLACE. (a) A person commits an offense if, during the voting period and within 100 feet of an outside
door through which a voter may enter the building in which a polling place is located, the person: (1)
loiters; or (2) electioneers for or against any candidate, measure, or political party. (a-1) The entity that
owns or controls a public building being used as a polling place may not, at any time during the voting
period, prohibit electioneering on the building's premises outside of the area described in Subsection
(a), but may enact reasonable regulations concerning the time, place, and manner of electioneering. (b)
In this section: (1) "Electioneering" includes the posting, use, or distribution of political signs or
literature. The term does not include the distribution of a notice of a party convention authorized under
Section 172.1114. (2) "Voting period" means the period beginning when the polls open for voting and
ending when the polls close or the last voter has voted, whichever is later. (c) An offense under this
section is a Class C misdemeanor.

Cameras: No camera(s) are allowed inside the polling location (Section 61.014b of the Texas Election
Code). If there is a camera(s), Facility agrees to either turn off the camera(s) or agrees to covering the
camera(s). If the facility does not turn off or cover the camera(s), the workers will do so in a way that
will limit contact with the camera(s).

Smoking: No smoking is allowed inside Facility. This includes, but is not limited to: cigarettes, cigars,
pipes, water pipes (hookah), bidis, kreteks, electronic cigarettes, smokeless tobacco, snuff, chewing
tobacco and all other tobacco products.

Carry Policy: No handguns are allowed in Facility during Events. This prohibition is listed in Section
46.03(a) and 46.15 of the Texas Penal Code.

Public Safetyv: User will conduct all activities under this Agreement in compliance with all applicable
law and with due regard for public safety. All portions of the sidewalks, entries, doors, passages,
vestibules, halls, corridors, stairways, passageways, and all ways of access to public utilities of the
Facility shall be kept unobstructed by the User and shall not be used for any purpose other than ingress
to or egress from the Premises. User shall not bring onto the Facility or Premises any material,
substances, equipment, or object that is likely to endanger the life of, or to cause bodily injury to, any
person on the Premises or that is likely to constitute a hazard to property. User may not install or operate
any engine, motor, or other machinery, or use gas or flammable substances, in the Facility.

Removal of Property: All materials brought into the Facility by User will be removed before the
expiration date of the Use Period. All Facility owned furniture will be returned to original location(s).

Compliance with Laws and Regulations: User shall comply with all laws of the United States and of

the State of Texas and User will require that User's agents, servants, employees, contractors, guests and
invitees comply with the same. Without limitation of the foregoing, User must present the event in a
manner that achieves full compliance with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
Act.

Complete Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties hereto
relating to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all prior agreements, written or oral,
between Facility and User. No modifications or amendments, if any, of the terms hereof shall be valid
or binding unless made in writing and signed by Facility and User.

Page 2 of 4



17. Miscellaneous: Each of the undersigned represents that he or she is duly authorized and empowered to
sign this Agreement and bind the party for which he or she signs to this Agreement. This Agreement
and any exhibits attached hereto represent the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and may not be varied without the prior written consent of the parties. This Agreement
is binding on the respective successors, assigns and legal representatives of the parties.

Page 3 of 4



FACILITY
FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH

Signature: ﬂm\ﬁwﬂ\g

Printed Name:
Title:
Date:

Mailing Address:
4202 S Broadway Ave,
Tyler , TX 75701

USER
SMITH COUNTY ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATION

Signature:

Name: Michelle Allcon
Title: Smith County Elections Administrator
Date:

Signature:

Name: Neal Franklin
Title: Smith County Judge
Date:

Mailing Address:

Smith County Elections Administration
302 E Ferguson St

Tyler, TX 75702

Page 4 of 4



FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT
Texas Educational Baptist State Convention-DC Brown Heritage Building

This Agreement is made this 23 day of January ;202 5 , by and between Texas Educational

Baptist State Convention-DC Brown Heritage Building (hereinafter know as Facility) and Smith County
Elections Administration, (hereinafter knows as “User.”)

2.

1. Premises: Facility grants to User the use of that portion of the Facility, located at 1900 Bellwood Ave,

Tyler, Texas, described in Section 1(a), on the terms and conditions of this Agreement and solely for
the purpose of conducting Election Dates (the "Events").

(a) User is granted the right to use the following areas (“Premises”) of the Facility for the Events:

Assigned Room

User is further granted the non-exclusive right to use the parking lot associated with the
Facility for vehicle parking in connection with the Event, at no charge.

(b) This Agreement does not entitle User or the User's servants, employees, agents, or invitees to
occupy, enter, or use any other portion of the Facility not specifically described herein.

(c) User shall provide all personnel necessary to staff the Events and ensure the safety of all participants
as well as the appropriate supervision of the Events and the Facility.

(d) User will be responsible for removing all of its property from the Facility immediately following
the expiration of the Use Period described in Section 2.

Use Dates: User may occupy and use the Facility during the following times (“Use Period”):
May 3, 2025 Election Dates:
April 21, 2025-Equipment Drop Off and Set Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)
April 22-25, 2025-Early Voting
April 28-29, 2025-Early Voting
May 3, 2025-Election Day
May 5, 2025-Equipment Pick Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)

November 4, 2025 Election Dates:

October 17, 2025-Equipment Drop Off (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)
October 19, 2025-Equipment Set up

October 20-31, 2025-Early Voting

November 4, 2025-Election Day

November 5, 2025- Equipment Pick Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)

Payment Terms for Non-Public Building: If Facility is not a public building, User will pay a
rental/use fee of $125.00/day for the use of Facility for Events.

Changes to Event Requirements: Event setup details needs to be sent to Facility attention: Lester
Dewberry at least seven (7) days prior to the first day of the event.

Cancellation by User: User may cancel the Event at any time by giving written notice of cancellation
to Facility.

Cancellation by Facility: Facility agrees not to cancel the Events dates.

Force Majeure: Neither party hereto will be liable or responsible to the other for any loss or damage
or for any delays or failure to perform due to causes beyond its reasonable control including acts of
God, strikes, epidemics, war, riots, flood, fire, sabotage, or any other circumstances of like character

Page 1 of 4



8.

9.

(“force majeure occurrence”). Provided, however, in the event of a force majeure occurrence, User
agrees to use its best efforts to mitigate the impact of the occurrence so that Facility may continue to
provide services during the occurrence.

Alcoholic Beverages: No alcoholic beverages are permitted at these events.

Sians and Displays: Facility agrees to allow electioneering near Facility in accordance with the
following Texas Election Code; signs are not required to be posted on the property of a non-public
building. If signs are posted, Facility has the choice to remove signs and place them on the ground
outside Facility property or give to election workers to return to campaigners if asked about the signs.

Texas Election Code, Sec. 61.003. ELECTIONEERING AND LOITERING NEAR POLLING
PLACE. (a) A person commits an offense if, during the voting period and within 100 feet of an outside
door through which a voter may enter the building in which a polling place is located, the person: (1)
loiters; or (2) electioneers for or against any candidate, measure, or political party. (a-1) The entity that
owns or controls a public building being used as a polling place may not, at any time during the voting
period, prohibit electioneering on the building's premises outside of the area described in Subsection
(a), but may enact reasonable regulations concerning the time, place, and manner of electioneering. (b)
In this section: (1) "Electioneering”" includes the posting, use, or distribution of political signs or
literature. The term does not include the distribution of a notice of a party convention authorized under
Section 172.1114. (2) "Voting period" means the period beginning when the polls open for voting and
ending when the polls close or the last voter has voted, whichever is later. (c) An offense under this
section is a Class C misdemeanor.

10. Cameras: No camera(s) are allowed inside the polling location (Section 61.014b of the Texas Election

Code). If there is a camera(s), Facility agrees to either turn off the camera(s) or agrees to covering the
camera(s). If the facility does not turn off or cover the camera(s), the workers will do so in a way that
will limit contact with the camera(s).

11. Smoking: No smoking is allowed inside Facility. This includes, but is not limited to: cigarettes, cigars,

pipes, water pipes (hookah), bidis, kreteks, electronic cigarettes, smokeless tobacco, snuff, chewing
tobacco and all other tobacco products.

12. Carry Policy: No handguns are allowed in Facility during Events. This prohibition is listed in Section

46.03(a) and 46.15 of the Texas Penal Code.

13. Public Safety: User will conduct all activities under this Agreement in compliance with all applicable

law and with due regard for public safety. All portions of the sidewalks, entries, doors, passages,
vestibules, halls, corridors, stairways, passageways, and all ways of access to public utilities of the
Facility shall be kept unobstructed by the User and shall not be used for any purpose other than ingress
to or egress from the Premises. User shall not bring onto the Facility or Premises any material,
substances, equipment, or object that is likely to endanger the life of, or to cause bodily injury to, any
person on the Premises or that is likely to constitute a hazard to property. User may not install or operate
any engine, motor, or other machinery, or use gas or flammable substances, in the Facility.

14. Removal of Property: All materials brought into the Facility by User will be removed before the

expiration date of the Use Period. All Facility owned furniture will be returned to original location(s).

15. Compliance with L aws and Requlations: User shall comply with all laws of the United States and of

the State of Texas and User will require that User's agents, servants, employees, contractors, guests and
invitees comply with the same. Without limitation of the foregoing, User must present the event in a
manner that achieves full compliance with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
Act.

Page 2 of 4



16. Complete Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties hereto
relating to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all prior agreements, written or oral,
between Facility and User. No modifications or amendments, if any, of the terms hereof shall be valid
or binding unless made in writing and signed by Facility and User.

17. Miscellaneous: Each of the undersigned represents that he or she is duly authorized and empowered to
sign this Agreement and bind the party for which he or she signs to this Agreement. This Agreement
and any exhibits attached hereto represent the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and may not be varied without the prior written consent of the parties. This Agreement
is binding on the respective successors, assigns and legal representatives of the parties.

Page 3 of 4



FACILITY

TEXAS EDUCATIONAL BAPTIST STATE CONVENTION-DC BROWN HERITAGE BUILDING

Signature:

Printed Name: Janis High

Title: Admin Assistant to President
Date: 23 January 2025

Mailing Address:
PO Box 4456
Tyler, TX 75712-4456

USER
SMITH COUNTY ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATION

Signature:

Name: Michelle Allcon
Title: Smith County Elections Administrator
Date:

Signature:

Name: Neal Franklin
Title: Smith County Judge
Date:

Mailing Address:

Smith County Elections Administration
302 E Ferguson St

Tyler, TX 75702

Page 4 of 4















Kinzie Community Center (hereinafier know as Facility) ai

FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT
City of Lindale: Kinzie Community Center

This Agreement is made thisL_Pi\day of Rbruﬁ(% 2028 . by and between City of Lindale:
)

) and Smith Count Elections Administration.

(hereinafter knows as “User.”)

2.

1. Premises: Facility grants to User the use of that portion of the Facility. located at 912 Mt. Sylvan St
Lindale. Texas. described in Section_I(a). on the terms and conditions of this Agreement and solely
for the purpose of conducting May 3, 2025, November 4, 2025, or any called special election (the
"Events").

(a) User is granted the right to use the following areas (“Premises™) of the Facility for the Events:

Assigned Room

User is further granted the non-exclusive right to use the parking lot associated with the Facility for

vehicle parking in connection with the Event. at no charge.

(b) This Agreement does not entitle User or the User's servants. employees. agents. or invitees to
occupy. enter. or use any other portion of the Facility not specifically described herein.

(¢) User shall provide all personnel necessary to staft the Events and ensure the safety of all participants
as well as the appropriate supervision of the Events and the Facility.

(d) User will be responsible for removing all of its property from the Facility immediately following
the expiration of the Use Period described in Section 2.

Use Dates: User may occupy and use the Facility during the following times (“Use Period™):
May 3, 2025 Election Dates:
April 21, 2025-Equipment Drop Off and Set Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)
April 22-25, 2025-Early Voting
April 28-29, 2025-Early Voting
May 3. 2025-Election Day
May 5, 2025-Equipment Pick Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)

November 4. 2025 Election Dates:

October 17, 2025-Equipment Drop Off (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)
October 19. 2025-Equipment Set up

October 20-31, 2025-Early Voting

November 4, 2025-Election Day

November 3, 2025- Equipment Pick Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advance

ing: As consideration for the use of the Facility. and the following
Texas Election Code. there will be no charge to User. if building is a public building.

Texas Election Code. Sec. 43.033. CONSIDERATION FOR USE OF PUBLIC BUILDING AS

POLLING PLACE. (a) No charge. including a charge for personnel. utilities, or other expenscs
incurred before or after regular business hours. may be made for the use of a public building for a
polling place if the day of the election is a day on which the building is normally open for business. If
the day of the election is a day on which the building is not normally open for business. a charge may
be made only for reimbursement for the actual expenses resulting from use of the building in the

election. (b) The reimbursing authority is entitled to an itemized statement of expenses before making
remittance. (c) A person commits an offense if the person assesses a charge for the use of a public

building for a polling place in violation of Subsection (a). An offense under this subsection is a Class
C misdemeanor.

Page 1ol 4



:JI

10.

11.

12.

13.

Changes to Event Reguirements: Event setup details needs to be sent to Facility attention: Michelie

Wiese at least seven (7) days prior to the first day of the event.

Cancellation by User; User may cancel the Event at any time by giving written notice of cancellation
to Facility.

Cancellation by Facility: Facility agrees not to cancel the Events dates.

Force Majeure: Neither party hereto will be liable or responsible to the other for any loss or damage
or for any delays or failure to perform due to causes beyond its reasonable control including acts of
God. strikes, epidemics. war, riots. flood. fire. sabotage. or any other circumstances of like character
(force majeure occurrence™). Provided, however, in the event of a force majeure occurrence, User
agrees to use its best efforts to mitigate the impact of the occurrence so that Facility may continue to
provide services during the occurrence.

Alcoholic Beverages: No alcoholic beverages are permitted at these events.

Signs and Displays: Facility agrees to allow electioneering near Facility in accordance with the
following Texas Election Code.

Texas Election Code, Sec. 61.003. ELECTIONEERING AND LOITERING NEAR POLLING
PLACE. (a) A person commits an offense if, during the voting period and within 100 feet of an
outside door through which a voter may enter the building in which a polling place is located, the
person: (1) loiters; or (2) electioneers for or against any candidate, measure, or political party. (a-1)
The entity that owns or controls a public building being used as a polling place may not, at any time
during the voting period, prohibit electioneering on the building's premises outside of the area
described in Subsection (a), but may enact reasonable regulations concerning the time, place, and
manner of electioneering. (b) In this section: (1) "Electioneering" includes the posting. use, or
distribution of political signs or literature. The term does not include the distribution of a notice of a
party convention authorized under Section 172.1114. (2) "Voting period" means the period beginning
when the polls open for voting and ending when the polls close or the last voter has voted, whichever
is later. (¢c) An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

Cameras;: No camera(s) are allowed inside the polling location (Section 61.014b of the Texas Election
Code). If there is a camera(s), Facility agrees to either turn off the camera(s) or agrees to covering the
camera(s). If the facility does not turn off or cover the camera(s). the workers will do so in a way that
will limit contact with the camera(s).

Smoking: No smoking is allowed inside Facility. This includes. but is not limited to: cigarettes. cigars.
pipes, water pipes (hookah). bidis. kreteks. electronic cigarettes. smokeless tobacco. snuff. chewing
tobacco and all other tobacco products.

Carry Policy: No handguns are allowed in Facility during Events. This prohibition is listed in Section
46.03(a) and 46.15 of the Texas Penal Code.

Bublic Safety: User will conduct all activities under this Agreement in compliance with all applicable
law and with due regard for public safety. All portions of the sidewalks. entries. doors. passages.
vestibules. halls. corridors. stairways. passageways. and all ways of access to public utilities of the
Facility shall be kept unobstructed by the User and shall not be used for any purpose other than ingress
to or egress from the Premises. User shall not bring onto the Facility or Premises any material.
substances. equipment. or object that is likely to endanger the life of, or to cause bodily injury to. any
person on the Premises or that is likely to constitute a hazard to property. User may not install or operate
any engine. motor. or other machinery. or use gas or flammable substances. in the Facility.

Page 2 o' 4



14. Removal of Property: All materials brought into the Facility by User will be removed before the
expiration date of the Use Period. All Facility owned furniture will be returned to original location(s).

15. Compliance with Laws and Regulations: User shall comply with all laws of the United States and of

the State of Texas and User will require that User's agents. servants. employees. contractors. guests and
invitees comply with the same. Without limitation of the foregoing, User must present the event in a
manner that achieves full compliance with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
Act.

16. Complete Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties hereto
relating to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all prior agreements. written or oral.
between Facility and User. No modifications or amendments. if any. of the terms hereof shall be valid
or binding unless made in writing and signed by Facility and User.

17. Miscellaneous: Each of the undersigned represents that he or she is duly authorized and empowered 10
sign this Agreement and bind the party for which he or she signs to this Agreement. This Agreement
and any exhibits attached hereto represent the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof. and may not be varied without the prior written consent of the parties. This Agreement
is binding on the respective successors. assigns and legal representatives of the parties.

Page 3 of 4



FACILITY

CITY OF LINDALE: KINZIE COMMUNITY CENTER

Signature: %M\M

Printed Nape: ¥ crelle ieseée
Title: ¢+ Se crej—a(\f
Date: 2, ‘2.5

Mailing Address:
105 Ballard Dr
Lindale. TX 75771

USER
SMITH COUNTY ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATION

Signature:

Name: Michelle Allcon
Title: Smith County Elections Administrator
Date:

Signature:

Name: Neal Franklin
Title: Smith County Judge
Date:

Mailing Address:

Smith County Elections Administration
302 E Ferguson St

Tyler, TX 75702

Page 4ol 4



FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT
Lanes Chapel Methodist Church

This Agreement is made this 23 day of Janua 202 w‘i, by and between Lanes Chapel
Methodist Church (hereinafter know as Facility) and Smith County Elections Administration, (hereinafter
knows as “User.”)

1. Premises: Facility grants to User the use of that portion of the Facility, located at 8720 Old Jacksonville
Hwy, Tyler, Texas, described in Section 1(a), on the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
solely for the purpose of conducting May 3, 2025, November 4, 2025, or any called special election
(the "Events").

(a) User is granted the right to use the following areas (“Premises™) of the Facility for the Events:

Assigned Room

User is further granted the non-exclusive right to use the parking lot associated with the
Facility for vehicle parking in connection with the Event, at no charge.

(b) This Agreement does not entitle User or the User's servants, employees, agents, or invitees to
occupy, enter, or use any other portion of the Facility not specifically described herein.

(c) User shall provide all personnel necessary to staff the Events and ensure the safety of all participants
as well as the appropriate supervision of the Events and the Facility.

(d) User will be responsible for removing all of its property from the Facility immediately following
the expiration of the Use Period described in Section 2.

2. Use Dates: User may occupy and use the Facility during the following times (“Use Period™):
May 3, 2025 Election Dates:
May 2, 2025-Equipment Drop Off (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)
May 3, 2025-Election Day
May 5, 2025-Equipment Pick Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)

November 4, 2025 Election Dates;

November 3, 2025- Equipment Drop Off (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)
November 4, 2025-Election Day

November 5, 2025- Equipment Pick Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)

3. Pavment Terms for Nop-Public Building; If Facility is not a public building, User will pay a
rental/use fee of $0.00/day for the use of Facility for Events.

4. Changes to Event Requirements: Event setup details needs to be sent to Facility attention: Jeff Gage
at least seven (7) days prior to the first day of the event.

5. Cancellation by User; User may cancel the Event at any time by giving written notice of cancellation
to Facility.

6. Cancellation by Facility: Facility agrees not to cancel the Events dates.

7. Force Majeure; Neither party hereto will be liable or responsible to the other for any loss or damage
or for any delays or failure to perform due to causes beyond its reasonable control including acts of
God, strikes, epidemics, war, riots, flood, fire, sabotage, or any other circumstances of like character
(“force majeure occurrence”). Provided, however, in the event of a force majeure occurrence, User
agrees to use its best efforts to mitigate the impact of the occurrence so that Facility may continue to
provide services during the occurrence.

Page 1 of 4



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Alcoholic Beverages: No alcoholic beverages are permitted at these events.

Signs and Displays: Facility agrees to allow electioneering near Facility in accordance with the
following Texas Election Code; signs are not required to be posted on the property of a non-public
building, If signs are posted, Facility has the choice to remove signs and place them on the ground
outside Facility property or give to election workers to return to campaigners if asked about the signs.

Texas Election Code, Sec. 61.003. ELECTIONEERING AND LOITERING NEAR POLLING
PLACE. (a) A person commits an offense if, during the voting period and within 100 feet of an outside
door through which a voter may enter the building in which a polling place is located, the person: (1)
loiters; or (2) electioneers for or against any candidate, measure, or political party. (a-1) The entity that
owns or controls a public building being used as a polling place may not, at any time during the voting
period, prohibit electioneering on the building's premises outside of the area described in Subsection
(a), but may enact reasonable regulations concerning the time, place, and manner of electioneering. (b)
In this section: (1) "Electioneering” includes the posting, use, or distribution of political signs or
literature. The term does not include the distribution of a notice of a party convention authorized under
Section 172.1114. (2) "Voting period" means the period beginning when the polls open for voting and
ending when the polls close or the last voter has voted, whichever is later. (c) An offense under this
section is a Class C misdemeanor.

Cameras; No camera(s) are allowed inside the polling location (Section 61.014b of the Texas Election
Code). If there is a camera(s), Facility agrees to either turn off the camera(s) or agrees to covering the
camera(s). If the facility does not turn off or cover the camera(s), the workers will do so in a way that
will limit contact with the camera(s).

Smoking: No smoking is allowed inside Facility. This includes, but is not limited to: cigarettes, cigars,
pipes, water pipes (hookah), bidis, kreteks, electronic cigarettes, smokeless tobacco, snuff, chewing
tobacco and all other tobacco products.

Carry Policy; No handguns are allowed in Facility during Events. This prohibition is listed in Section
46.03(a) and 46.15 of the Texas Penal Code.

Public Safety: User will conduct all activities under this Agreement in compliance with all applicable
law and with due regard for public safety. All portions of the sidewalks, entries, doors, passages,
vestibules, halls, corridors, stairways, passageways, and all ways of access to public utilities of the
Facility shall be kept unobstructed by the User and shall not be used for any purpose other than ingress
to or egress from the Premises. User shall not bring onto the Facility or Premises any material,
substances, equipment, or object that is likely to endanger the life of, or to cause bodily injury to, any
person on the Premises or that is likely to constitute a hazard to property. User may not install or operate
any engine, motor, or other machinery, or use gas or flammable substances, in the Facility.

Removal of Property: All materials brought into the Facility by User will be removed before the
expiration date of the Use Period. All Facility owned furniture will be returned to original location(s).

ions: User shall comply with all laws of the United States and of
the State of Texas and User will require that User's agents, servants, employees, contractors, guests and
invitees comply with the same. Without limitation of the foregoing, User must present the event in a
manner that achieves full compliance with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilitics
Act.

Complete Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties hereto
relating to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all prior agreements, written or oral,
between Facility and User. No modifications or amendments, if any, of the terms hereof shall be valid
or binding unless made in writing and signed by Facility and User,

Page 2 of 4



17. Miscellaneous; Each of the undersigned represents that he or she is duly authorized and empowered to
sign this Agreement and bind the party for which he or she signs to this Agreement. This Agreement
and any exhibits attached hereto represent the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and may not be varied without the prior written consent of the parties. This Agreement
is binding on the respective successors, assigns and legal representatives of the parties.

Page 3 of 4



FACILITY
LANES CHAPEL METHODIST CHURCH

Signature: /VW/UM)L
Printed Name: D, CYP,P'P 6-;1;) e

Title: Seniev: Yoo r
Date: |-22 ,25 /
Mailing Address:

8720 Old Jacksonville Hwy
Tyler, TX 75703

USER
SMITH COUNTY ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATION

Signature:

Name: Michelle Allcon
Title: Smith County Elections Administrator
Date:

Signature:

Name: Neal Franklin
Title: Smith County Judge
Date:

Mailing Address:

Smith County Elections Administration
302 E Ferguson St

Tyler, TX 75702

Page 4 of 4



FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT
Tyler Independent School District

This Agreement is made this 23rd day of _ January , 2025 , by and between Tyler
Independent School District (hereinafter know as Facility) and Smith County Elections
Administration, (hereinafter knows as “User.”)

1. Premises: Facility grants to User the use of the following locations, described in Section 1{a), on the
terms and conditions of this Agreement and solely for the purpose of conducting May 3, 2025 (the
"Events").

(a) User is granted the right to use the following areas (*Premises”)} of the Facility for the Events:
Assigned Room at these premises:
Clarkston Elementary School: 2915 Williamsburg Dr., Tyler, TX 75701
Jones-Boshears Elementary School: 3450 Chandler Dr., Tyler, TX 75702

User is further granted the non-exclusive right to use the parking lot associated with the Facility for
vehicle parking in connection with the Event, at no charge.

(b) This Agreement does not entitle User or the User's servants, employees, agents, or invitees to
occupy, enter, or use any other portion of the Facility not specifically described herein.

(c) User shall provide all personnel necessary to staff the Events and ensure the safety of all participants
as well as the appropriate supervision of the Events and the Facility.

(d) User will be responsible for removing all of its property from the Facility immediately following
the expiration of the Use Period described in Section 2.

2. Use Dates: User may occupy and use the Facility during the following times (“Use Period”):
May 3, 2025 Election Dates:
May 2, 2025-Equipment Drop Off (a specific timme to be scheduled in advance)
May 3, 2025-Election Day
May 5, 20235-Equipment Pick Up (a specific time to be scheduled in advance)

3. Pavment Terms for Public Building: As consideration for the use of the Facility, and the following
Texas Election Code, there will be no charge to User, if building is a public building.

Texas Election Code, Sec. 43.033. CONSIDERATION FOR USE OF PUBLIC BUILDING AS
POLLING PLACE. (a) No charge, including a charge for personnel, utilities, or other expenses
incurred before or after regular business hours, may be made for the use of a public building for a
polling place if the day of the election is a day on which the building is normally open for business. If
the day of the election is a day on which the building is not normally open for business, a charge may
be made only for reimbursement for the actual expenses resulting from use of the building in the
election. (b) The reimbursing authority is entitled to an itemized statement of expenses before making
remittance. (c) A person commits an offense if the person assesses a charge for the use of a public
building for a polling place in violation of Subsection (a). An offense under this subsection is a Class
C misdemeanor,

hanges to Event Requirements: Event setup details needs to be sent to Facility attention: Gina Orr
at least seven (7) days prior to the first day of the event.

5. Cancellation by User: User may cancel the Event at any time by giving written notice of cancellation
to Facility.

6. Cancellation bv Facilitv; Facility agrees not to cancel the Events dates.

Page 1 0of 4



7.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

Eorce Majeure: Neither party hereto will be liable or responsible to the other for any loss or damage
or for any delays or failure to perform due to causes beyond its reasonable control including acts of
God, strikes, epidemics, war, riots, flood, fire, sabotage, or any other circumstances of like character
(“force majeure occurrence”). Provided, however, in the event of a force majeure occurrence, User
agrees to use its best efforts to mitigate the impact of the occurrence so that Facility may continue to
provide services during the occurrence.

Alcoholic Beverages: No alcoholic beverages are permitted at these events.

Signs and Displays: Facility agrees to allow electioneering near Facility in accordance with the
following Texas Election Code.

Texas Election Code, Sec. 61.003. ELECTIONEERING AND LOITERING NEAR POLLING
PLACE. (a) A person commits an offense if, during the voting period and within 100 feet of an
outside door through which a voter may enter the building in which a polling place is located, the
person: (1) loiters; or (2) electioneers for or against any candidate, measure, or political party. (a-1)
The entity that owns or controls a public building being used as a polling place may not, at any time
during the voting period, prohibit electioneering on the building's premises outside of the area
described in Subsection (a), but may enact reasonable regulations concerning the time, place, and
manner of electioneering. (b) In this section: (1) "Electioneering” includes the posting, use, or
distribution of political signs or literature. The term does not include the distribution of a notice of a
party convention authorized under Section 172.1114. (2) "Voting period" means the period beginning
when the polls open for voting and ending when the polls close or the last voter has voted, whichever
is later. (c) An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

Cameras: No camera(s) are allowed inside the polling location (Section 61.014b of the Texas Election
Code). If there is a camera(s), Facility agrees to either turn off the camera(s) or agrees to covering the
camera(s). If the facility does not turn off or cover the camera(s), the workers will do so in a way that
will limit contact with the camera(s).

Smoking: No smoking is allowed inside Facility. This includes, but is not limited to: cigarettes, cigars,
pipes, water pipes (hookah), bidis, kreteks, electronic cigarettes, smokeless tobacco, snuff, chewing
tobacco and all other tobacco products.

Carry Policy: No handguns are allowed in Facility during Events. This prohibition is listed in Section
46.03(a) and 46.15 of the Texas Penal Code.

Publi¢ Safetv: User will conduct all activities under this Agreement in compliance with all applicable
law and with due regard for public safety. All portions of the sidewalks, entries, doors, passages,
vestibules, halls, corridors, stairways, passageways, and all ways of access to public utilities of the
Facility shall be kept unobstructed by the User and shall not be used for any purpose other than ingress
to or egress from the Premises. User shall not bring onto the Facility or Premises any material,
substances, equipment, or object that is likely to endanger the life of, or to cause bodily injury to, any
person on the Premises or that is likely to constitute a hazard to property. User may not install or operate
any engine, motor, or other machinery, or use gas or flammable substances, in the Facility.

Removal of Property: All materials brought into the Facility by User will be removed before the
expiration date of the Use Period. All Facility owned furniture will be returncd to original location(s).

jons: User shall comply with all laws of the United States and of
the State of Texas and User will require that User's agents, servants, employees, contractors, guests and
invitees comply with the same. Without limitation of the foregoing, User must present the event in a
manner that achieves full compliance with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
Act,

Page 2 of 4



16. Complete Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties hereto
relating to the subject matter hercof and supersedes any and all prior agreements, written or oral,
between Facility and User. No modifications or amendments, if any, of the terms hereof shall be valid
or binding unless made in writing and signed by Facility and User.

17. Miscellancous;, Each of the undersigned represents that he or she is duly authorized and empowered to
sign this Agreement and bind the party for which he or she signs to this Agreement. This Agreement
and any exhibits attached hereto represent the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and may not be varied without the prior written consent of the parties. This Agreement
is binding on the respective successors, assigns and legal representatives of the parties.

Page 3 of 4









; Event setup details needs to be sent to Facility attention: Deana
Powell at least seven (7) days prior to the first day of the event.

Cancellation by User: User may cancel the Event at any time by giving written notice of cancellation
to Facility.

Cancellation by Facility; Facility agrees not to cancel the Events dates.

Force Majeure: Neither party hereto will be liable or responsible to the other for any loss or damage
or for any delays or failure to perform due to causes beyond its reasonable control including acts of
God, strikes, epidemics, war, riots, flood, fire, sabotage, or any other circumstances of like character
(“force majeure occurrence”). Provided, however, in the event of a force majeure occurrence, User
agrees to use its best efforts to mitigate the impact of the occurrence so that Facility may continue to
provide services during the occurrence.

Alcoholic Beverages: No alcoholic beverages are permitted at these events.

;. Facility agrees to allow electioneering near Facility in accordance with the
following Texas Election Code.

Texas Election Code, Sec. 61.003. ELECTIONEERING AND LOITERING NEAR POLLING
PLACE. (a) A person commits an offense if, during the voting period and within 100 feet of an
outside door through which a voter may enter the building in which a polling place is located, the
person: (1) loiters; or (2) electioneers for or against any candidate, measure, or political party. (a-1)
The entity that owns or controls a public building being used as a polling place may not, at any time
during the voting period, prohibit electioneering on the building's premises outside of the area
described in Subsection (a), but may enact reasonable regulations concerning the time, place, and
manner of electioneering. (b) In this section: (1) "Electioneering" includes the posting, use, or
distribution of political signs or literature. The term does not include the distribution of a notice of a
party convention authorized under Section 172.1114. (2) "Voting period" means the period beginning
when the polls open for voting and ending when the polls close or the last voter has voted, whichever
is later. (¢) An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

10. Cameras: No camera(s) are allowed inside the polling location (Section 61.014b of the Texas Election

Code). [f there is a camera(s), Facility agrees to either turn off the camera(s) or agrees to covering the
camera(s). If the facility does not turn off or cover the camera(s), the workers will do so in a way that
will limit contact with the camera(s).

11. Smoking: No smoking is allowed inside Facility. This includes, but is not limited to: cigarettes, cigars,

pipes, water pipes (hookah), bidis, kreteks, electronic cigarettes, smokeless tobacco, snuff, chewing
tobacco and all other tobacco products.

12. Carry Policy: No handguns are allowed in Facility during Events. This prohibition is listed in Section

46.03(a) and 46.15 of the Texas Penal Code.

13. Public Safety: User will conduct all activities under this Agreement in compliance with all applicable

law and with due regard for public safety. All portions of the sidewalks, entries, doors, passages,
vestibules, halls, corridors, stairways, passageways, and all ways of access to public utilities of the
Facility shall be kept unobstructed by the User and shall not be used for any purpose other than ingress
to or egress from the Premises. User shall not bring onto the Facility or Premises any material,
substances, equipment, or object that is likely to endanger the life of, or to cause bodily injury to, any
person on the Premises or that is likely to constitute a hazard to property. User may not install or operate
any engine, motor, or other machinery, or use gas or flammable substances, in the Facility.

Page 2 of 4



14. Removal of Property: All materials brought into the Facility by User will be removed before the
expiration date of the Use Period. All Facility owned furniture will be returned to original location(s).

15. Compliance with Laws and Regulations: User shall comply with all laws of the United States and of

the State of Texas and User will require that User's agents, servants, employees, contractors, guests and
invitees comply with the same. Without limitation of the foregoing, User must present the event in a
manner that achieves full compliance with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
Act.

16. Complete Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties hereto
relating to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all prior agreements, written or oral,
between Facility and User. No modifications or amendments, if any, of the terms hereof shall be valid
or binding unless made in writing and signed by Facility and User.

17. Miscellaneous: Each of the undersigned represents that he or she is duly authorized and empowered to
sign this Agreement and bind the party for which he or she signs to this Agreement. This Agreement
and any exhibits attached hereto represent the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and may not be varied without the prior written consent of the parties. This Agreement
is binding on the respective successors, assigns and legal representatives of the parties.

Page 3 of 4









SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 02/19/2025 Submitted by: Michelle Allcon
Meeting Date: () 175/9()05 Department: £ ctions Administration
Item Requested is: [/ |For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title: .

Elections

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
@ Court Orders O Resolution
o Presentation O Executive Session

Agenda WOl’dillg: Consider and approve Interlocal Agreements for conducting elections between Smith County and the following political
subdivisions for the May 3, 2025 Election and authorize the County Judge to sign all related documentation:

City of Bullard, Bullard ISD, City of Hideaway, Lindale ISD, City of Troup, City of Tyler, Tyler ISD, City of Winona, Winona
ISD

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact: ;.

Attachments: Yes|/| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|y

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Michelle Allcon Email: mallcon@smith-county.com
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted

with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on
Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT






TERMS, RIGHTS AND DUTIES

L COUNTY’S DUTIES

COUNTY shall perform the following duties in connection with conducting VOTING
UNIT’S election:

1.  Elections Administrator shall serve as Early Voting Clerk for elections;

2.  Review with VOTING UNIT the election process prior to election including but not limited
to making a reasonable effort to ensure that it has all of the latest, most current and updated
boundary information from VOTING UNIT;

3. Elections Administrator shall appoint deputy early voting clerks;

4,  Elections Administrator shall review with and recommend arrangements for polling places
to VOTING UNIT; such recommendation of polling places selections should be approved
by VOTING UNIT and Elections Administrator shall notify in writing to VOTING UNIT
of final selection of polling places. Elections Administrator shall notify, review and obtain
approval of any change of polling places with VOTING UNIT. VOTING UNIT
specifically agrees to use a common polling location in the territory of the joint election and
share clection officials for the conduct of the joint election under Texas Election Code,
Chapter 271.

In the event that the approved polling places become unavailable for use the Elections
Administrator shall notify the VOTING UNIT of the cancelation of such polling place(s)
within forty-eight (48) hours of receiving notice of unavailability. The Elections
Administrator shall notify VOTING UNIT of the location of alternate polling places(s)
selected to replace cancelled sites no later than seven (7) days prior to the election, or as
promptly as possible if cancellation occurs within seven (7) days of the election.

5. COUNTY will provide County owned Election Systems & Software: ExpressVotes,
DS200’s, and DS450 as required by law. In the event alternative voting equipment is being
considered, each VOTING UNIT will be notified and given an opportunity to participate in
decision;

6.  Elections Administrator shall ensure that prior to the election the Company/Vendor that has
been hired to program, test, or perform maintenance on the voting equipment provides
documentation to the Elections Administrator certifying that a criminal background check
has been performed on all employees, including temporary employees, that may program,
test, perform maintenance, transport equipment, or perform technical support on the voting
system equipment for Smith County, and that there are no findings that would prevent any
Vendor employee from performing his/her assigned duties.

7. Furnish VOTING UNIT with sample ballots for their elections;

Page 2 of 10



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

Print ballots in accordance with the election laws and wording furnished by VOTING UNIT
pursuant to Section II (1) under the Terms, Rights and Duties set forth in this agreement,

Order and maintain all supplies, materials and ballots in such quantities necessary to conduct
such elections;

Appoint Early Voting Ballot Board and notify same;

Appoint Election Judges and Alternate Judges and notify same;

Provide for electronic voting process including preparation of, programming, testing of
tabulation equipment and publication of notice of such tests and notification to VOTING
UNIT of time and place of such tests;

Establish Central Counting Station,;

Deliver supplies and voting equipment to and from polling places;

Conduct Early Voting by personal appearance for VOTING UNIT;

Conduct Early Voting by mail for VOTING UNIT;

Assume Election Day responsibilities, including late voting for illness, disability, etc., as
required by law, and be available to voters and election officials;

Conduct Election Day voting for VOTING UNIT;

Count ballots, process election returns, prepare unofficial tabulation of votes, and furnish to
VOTING UNIT on Election Night to the fullest extent possible;

Process election returns and prepare tabulation of unofficial returns and provide to VOTING
UNIT no later than 8:30 a.m. on the eighth (8™} day following the election for official
canvassing by VOTING UNIT;

COUNTY shall deliver a report of the precinct results as contained in the election register
to the Secretary of State pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 67.017(a) and (b);

Provide for retention and storage of election records as provided by law;

Pay any claims for election expenses pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 31.098(a}
(See also Section 11l. CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this
agreement for VOTING UNI'T’S responsibility for costs);

COUNTY shall pay claims of third parties attributable to the election which COUNTY

conducts on behalf of VOTING UNIT if said claims become due prior to the COUNTY’S
submission of an itemized bill of costs to VOTING UNIT;

Page 3 of 10



25,

26.

27,

28.

29.

Said claims shall be paid by the County Treasurer, pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(a) and VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY pursuant to Section III,,
CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this agreement;

COUNTY shall pay salaries and wages of persons employed temporarily to perform duties
under this agreement by the County Treasurer pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100(a) and (b);

If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in reprinting of ballots or
mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the cost.

COUNTY shall perform any and all other items necessary or required by law to conduct the
election;

Prepare and submit recommendations for any voting changes related to assigned duties under
this Interlocal Agreement to VOTING UNIT for approval by VOTING UNIT; and

Translate wording of English language ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election into Spanish
by any licensed interpreter or translator, Prepare and submit recommendations of Spanish
language ballot to VOTING UNIT for approval. Upon approval of VOTING UNIT, give
final approval of VOTING UNIT’S Spanish ballot in writing.

1L VOTING UNIT’S DUTIES

VOTING UNIT shall be required to perform the following duties in connection with the

terms and conditions of this agreement:

1.

Furnish wording of ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election in English, and give final
approval of VOTING UNIT’S ballot in writing; the necessary wording must be provided
within a reasonable amount of time sufficient for preparation. A notice of all ballot
election information (e.g. single member districts, special elections, etc.), with the
exception of candidates’ names and ballot order, will be provided to the Elections
Administrator by the 88™ day before the election. Names of candidates and ballot order
shall be provided to the Elections Administrator no later than the 52 day before the
election. If a VOTING UNIT submits and approves inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, the VOTING UNIT shall
cover the cost.

Not later than forty-five (45) days prior to early voting the COUNTY and each
VOTING UNIT shall meet to confirm the proper precinct or district boundary lines,
ballot language, candidate names are on the ballot, and any other necessary details related
to conducting the election.

VOTING UNIT agrees to use reasonable efforts to submit election notices to COUNTY's

Elections Administrator prior to publication and the Election's Administrator shall review
the election notices, proof and respond with regard to any necessary corrections as soon as

Page 4 of 10



possible with a goal of responding within 24 hours of notice-submission. If the Election
Administrator’s response is not received by the VOTING UNIT within 48 hours of
submission to the Election Administrator, the VOTING UNIT may proceed with
publication of the notice. It is understood and agreed that VOTING UNIT is not in
violation of this Agreement if applicable time deadlines under Texas or federal law for
such publication prohibit the VOTING UNIT from complying with this provision.

4. Give notice of election as required by all applicable laws, including Texas Election Code,
Chapter 4;
5. Receive and process official tabulation in accordance with the Texas Election Code,

including, but not limited to, canvassing the vote in accordance with Texas Election
Code, Section 65.001 et seq.;

6. Perform those duties and functions which by law VOTING UNIT remains required to
perform; and

7. Make payment as required under Article III.
III. CONSIDERATION

As consideration for performing the duties herein described in relation to VOTING UNIT’S
election to be held 5/3/2025, COUNTY shall charge its actual costs including rental of voting
equipment plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs
of holding VOTING UNIT’S election by contract pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(d). COUNTY shall provide an Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, which shall contain an
accurate as possible estimate of expenses for the services and functions to be performed under this
agreement, to each VOTING UNIT’S governing body for approval. COUNTY and VOTING
UNIT agree that Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, reflecting the estimated expenses of the election,
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes, sets forth the estimated expenses to be
paid to COUNTY, such expenses that “fairly compensates” COUNTY for the services and
functions performed under this agreement as required pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100 (¢).

In this regard, the parties expressly agree to the following terms with respect to the
compensation VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY for the services and equipment provided
hereunder:

1. VOTING UNIT shall be responsible for paying the actual costs of ecarly voting, the actual
costs of the elections, rental fee and the ten percent (10%) administrative fee described above.
The actual cost will be determined as follows:

a. Location Charges: The cost will be split between all entities participating in the joint
election by the number of voters that voted in that VOTING UNI'T’S election at each
location, Example: If “VOTING UNIT 1” voters make up 75% of the voters that voted
at “Location A” and “VOTING UNIT 2” voters made up the other 25%, then “VOTING
UNIT 17 pays 75% of the cost of that location while “VOTING UNIT 2” pays 25%.

Page 5 of 10



This cost includes the poll workers, the supplies, and the rental fee (if any). If “VOTING
UNIT 1” shares a ballot with “VOTING UNIT 3” then the 75% will be divided between
those entities.

b. Estimated Services: Services performed in the conduct of the election-such as printing
notices, delivery of equipment, mileage during early voting or Election Day for election
related duties, ballot set up and ballot board costs-will all be divided evenly between all
VOTING UNITS that enter into a contract with COUNTY.

c. Absentee Ballots: The ballot set up fee will be split evenly be all entities participating in
the election. The actual ballot cost is calculated by the exact number of ballots per entity.
Each entity only pays for the ballots that are sent out for their ballot style(s}. If two or
more VOTING UNITS share a ballot, that ballot is split evenly between them. For
example, if COUNTY has any races or propositions on the ballot with VOTING UNIT,
COUNTY will cover half the cost and VOTING UNIT will cover half the cost.

d. Equipment Rental; A rental fee of $2,786.66, or .3% of the purchase price of the voting
equipment, will be charged per VOTING UNIT participating in the joint election. The
rental fee is for 6 early voting locations and 20 Election Day locations and includes 189
ExpressVotes, 38 DS200s, 64 ExpressPolls/Express Printers, and 1 Electionware
(reporting software). This is the minimum amount of equipment needed for this number
of polling locations. If the polling location or the need for equipment increases, the rental
fee will not exceed $4,000.00 and COUNTY will notify VOTING UNIT of change. If
the number of polling locations decreases, the rental fee will decrease to reflect that
change.

e. ES&S Invoices: The Election Systems & Software invoices account for the layout of
the ballot, the programming of the ballot, the audio ballot, and site support during the
election to assist with any hardware or software needs. If a VOTING UNIT provides
incorrect information, such as the incorrect spelling of a candidate’s name, to
COUNTY and that information is corrected after ballots are printed, programming has
begun, etc. the entity in question will be required to pay for any and all corrections to
the ballot. The other entities involved in the election will not be required to pay for any
of the corrections. If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the
cost. While all invoices will be sent to COUNTY, each VOTING UNIT’S cost will be
independent and will directly reflect the costs associated to VOTING UNIT.

COUNTY shall submit an itemized bill of actual costs for the services and equipment
provided hereunder, plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of
the actual costs of the elections. VOTING UNIT shall pay the total amount billed within
thirty (30) days of receipt of said itemized bill. Should the amount billed by COUNTY to
VOTING UNIT be less than the estimate, VOTING UNIT will pay only the amount of
actual cost, plus the administrative fee of ten percent (10%)-which will be based on the actual
cost, not the estimate provided in Exhibit “A.” Should the actual cost for the services and
equipment provided hereunder exceed the estimated expenses as set forth in Exhibit “A,”
VOTING UNIT hereby expressly agrees to pay COUNTY for all such actual costs, plus an
administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs of the elections
so that COUNTY is fairly compensated as agreed; and

Page 6 of 10



3. VOTING UNIT expressly represent that they are able to pay for said election from current
revenues as is required pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 791.011 (d)(3).

IV. TERM

This agreement shall be effective as of the date of its execution by all parties and shall remain
in effect for VOTING UNIT’S 5/3/2025 election until such time as all consideration owed to
COUNTY for services and equipment provided hereunder is paid.

V. INDEMNIFICATION

Each individual VOTING UNIT agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and
hold harmless COUNTY for any claims, lawsuits, or damages alleging personal injuries at a voting
location during early voting or on Election Day to the extent that the alleged injuries arise out of

that individual VOTING UNIT’S own negligence.

VI. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by COUNTY of any of its obligations or undertakings
hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct,
whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign
conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not a part or in privity hereof, then it shall
be excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such
occurrence to remedy the effects thereof,

VII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW

The obligations and undertakings of each of the parties to this agreement shall be performable
in Smith County, Texas, and this agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Texas.

VIII. MODIFICATION

This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties relating to the rights herein
granted and the obligations herein assumed. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations or
representations not expressly contained in this agreement are of no force and effect. Any oral
representations or modifications concerning this agreement shall be of no force or effect, excepting
a subsequent modification in writing signed by the party to be charged and expressly authorized
by the governing body of such party. No official, representative, employee or agent of COUNTY
has any authority to modify or amend this contract except pursuant to specific authority to do so
granted by the Commissioners Court of COUNTY.

In the event that COUNTY subsequently contracts with other voting entities that are not
parties to this agreement to perform election services in connection with their 5/3/2025 elections,
and if the COUNTY requests the VOTING UNIT to participate in a joint election with said other
voting entities, the VOTING UNIT agree to participate in such joint election provided however

Page 7 of 10



that COUNTY’S and VOTING UNIT’S participation in such joint election does not in any way
prevent, hinder, or relieve either Party from complying with all of the terms and conditions of this
agreement and provided that a subsequent modification in writing is signed by all parties of this
agreement. It is understood and agreed that any such subsequent modification will not expand, add
to, modify, or change the VOTING UNIT’S duties or rights under this Agreement.

IX. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

No assignment of this agreement or of any right accruing hereunder shall be made in whole
or in part by VOTING UNIT without the prior written consent of COUNTY by and through an
order of its Commissioners Court.

X. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors in office and
assigns of the respective parties hereto.

XI. NOTICES

Any notice to be given hereunder by any party to the others shall be in writing and may be
effected by personal delivery in writing or certified mail, return receipt requested, when mailed to
the proper party, at the following addresses:

SMITH COUNTY

c/o Neal Franklin, County Judge
200 E. Ferguson St. I* floor
Tyler, TX 75702

CITY OF BULLARD

c¢/o Doris Crockett, City Secretary
PO BOX 107

Bullard, TX 75757

Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in
accordance with the provisions of this Section.

XII. CANCELLATIONS

In the event that any of VOTING UNIT’S elections are canceled, the remaining VOTING
UNITS shall pay all costs plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the
actual costs of the election incurred for their respective election and the canceling VOTING UNIT
shall pay all costs incurred up to the date of cancellation that is prorated to that unit’s election costs.
Such costs shall be determined by the Elections Administrator,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Smith County and City of Bullard have caused this agreement to be
effective as of the day of ,2025.

Page 8 of 10




APPROVED IN SMITH COUNTY’S COMMISSIONERS’ COURT MEETING on the
day of , 2025, and executed by NEAL FRANKLIN,
County Judge, as the authorized representative of SMITH COUNTY.

SMITH COUNTY

NEAL FRANKLIN,
COUNTY JUDGE

RECOMMENDED

MICHELLE ALLCON,
ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR

ATTEST:

BY:
KAREN PHILLIPS, COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED:

BY:
THOMAS WILSON, ASSISTANT D. A.

Page 9 of 10









INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN SMITH COUNTY AND BULLARD
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR CONDUCTING ELECTIONS

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF SMITH §
This Agreement is entered into this day of , 2025,

by and between Smith County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, with the
authorization of its governing body (hereinafter referred to as COUNTY) and Bullard Independent
School District with the authorization of their respective governing body (hereinafter referred to
as VOTING UNIT). The VOTING UNIT enter into this Interlocal Agreement with COUNTY
by authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 791.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, VOTING UNIT is authorized to conduct a joint election under Texas
Election Code Chapter 271, if such action is authorized by each entity participating in the joint
election; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY has the experience and resources to conduct elections throughout
all of, or portions of, Smith County; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY may hire additional elections administration personnel as
necessary to carry out this agreement; and

WHEREAS, VOTING UNIT and COUNTY have determined that it is in the public
interest of their inhabitants that the following agreement be made and entered into for the purpose
of having COUNTY furnish certain special election services and equipment needed by VOTING
UNIT in connection with VOTING UNIT’S election;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the mutual covenants
and agreements contained herein, as well as other good and valuable consideration stated herein
below, COUNTY and VOTING UNIT agree as follows:

PURPOSE
It is the purpose of this Interlocal Agreement to set forth the purpose, terms, rights and
duties of the contracting parties whereby COUNTY is to provide certain governmental functions

and services limited to the undertaking of a trustee election and any special election herein
described for VOTING UNIT.

Page 1 0f 10



TERMS, RIGHTS AND DUTIES
L COUNTY’S DUTIES

COUNTY shall perform the following duties in connection with conducting VOTING
UNIT’S election:

1.  Elections Administrator shall serve as Early Voting Clerk for elections;

2. Review with VOTING UNIT the election process prior to election including but not limited
to making a reasonable effort to ensure that it has all of the latest, most current and updated
boundary information from VOTING UNIT;

3. Elections Administrator shall appoint deputy early voting clerks;

4.  Elections Administrator shall review with and recommend arrangements for polling places
to VOTING UNIT; such recommendation of polling places selections should be approved
by VOTING UNIT and Elections Administrator shall notify in writing to VOTING UNIT
of final selection of polling places. Elections Administrator shall notify, review and obtain
approval of any change of polling places with VOTING UNIT. VOTING UNIT
specifically agrees to use a common polling location in the territory of the joint election and
share election officials for the conduct of the joint election under Texas Election Code,
Chapter 271.

In the event that the approved polling places become unavailable for use the Elections
Administrator shall notify the VOTING UNIT of the cancelation of such polling place(s)
within forty-eight (48) hours of receiving notice of unavailability. The Elections
Administrator shall notify VOTING UNIT of the location of alternate polling places(s)
selected to replace cancelled sites no later than seven (7) days prior to the election, or as
promptly as possible if cancellation occurs within seven (7) days of the election.

5.  COUNTY will provide County owned Election Systems & Software: ExpressVotes,
DS200’s, and DS450 as required by law. In the event alternative voting equipment is being
considered, each VOTING UNIT will be notified and given an opportunity to participate in
decision;

6.  Elections Administrator shall ensure that prior to the election the Company/Vendor that has
been hired to program, test, or perform maintenance on the voting equipment provides
documentation to the Elections Administrator certifying that a criminal background check
has been performed on all employees, including temporary employees, that may program,
test, perform maintenance, transport equipment, or perform technical support on the voting
system equipment for Smith County, and that there are no findings that would prevent any
Vendor employee from performing his/her assigned duties.

7. Furnish VOTING UNIT with sample ballots for their elections;

Page 2 of 10



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Print ballots in accordance with the election laws and wording furnished by VOTING UNIT
pursuant to Section II (1) under the Terms, Rights and Duties set forth in this agreement;

Order and maintain all supplies, materials and ballots in such quantities necessary to conduct
such elections;

Appoint Early Voting Ballot Board and notify same;

Appoint Election Judges and Alternate Judges and notify same;

Provide for electronic voting process including preparation of, programming, testing of
tabulation equipment and publication of notice of such tests and notification to VOTING
UNIT of time and place of such tests;

Establish Central Counting Station;

Deliver supplies and voting equipment to and from polling places;

Conduct Early Voting by personal appearance for VOTING UNIT;

Conduct Early Voting by mail for VOTING UNIT;

Assume Election Day responsibilities, including late voting for illness, disability, etc., as
required by law, and be available to voters and election officials;

Conduct Election Day voting for VOTING UNIT;

Count ballots, process election returns, prepare unofficial tabulation of votes, and furnish to
VOTING UNIT on Election Night to the fullest extent possible;

Process election returns and prepare tabulation of unofficial returns and provide to VOTING
UNIT no later than 8:30 a.m. on the eighth (8") day following the election for official
canvassing by VOTING UNIT;

COUNTY shall deliver a report of the precinct results as contained in the election register
to the Secretary of State pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 67.017(a) and (b);

Provide for retention and storage of election records as provided by law;

Pay any claims for election expenses pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 31.098(a)
(See also Section III. CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this
agreement for VOTING UNIT’S responsibility for costs);

COUNTY shall pay claims of third parties attributable to the election which COUNTY

conducts on behalf of VOTING UNIT if said claims become due prior to the COUNTY’S
submission of an itemized bill of costs to VOTING UNIT;

Page 3 of 10



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Said claims shall be paid by the County Treasurer, pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(a) and VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY pursuant to Section IIIL.,
CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this agreement;

COUNTY shall pay salaries and wages of persons employed temporarily to perform duties
under this agreement by the County Treasurer pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100(a) and (b);

If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in reprinting of ballots or
mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the cost.

COUNTY shall perform any and all other items necessary or required by law to conduct the
election;

Prepare and submit recommendations for any voting changes related to assigned duties under
this Interlocal Agreement to VOTING UNIT for approval by VOTING UNIT; and

Translate wording of English language ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election into Spanish
by any licensed interpreter or translator. Prepare and submit recommendations of Spanish
language ballot to VOTING UNIT for approval. Upon approval of VOTING UNIT, give
final approval of VOTING UNIT’S Spanish ballot in writing.

IL VOTING UNIT’S DUTIES

VOTING UNIT shall be required to perform the following duties in connection with the

terms and conditions of this agreement:

1.

Furnish wording of ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election in English, and give final
approval of VOTING UNIT’S ballot in writing; the necessary wording must be provided
within a reasonable amount of time sufficient for preparation. A notice of all ballot
election information (e.g. single member districts, special elections, etc.), with the
exception of candidates’ names and ballot order, will be provided to the Elections
Administrator by the 88" day before the election. Names of candidates and ballot order
shall be provided to the Elections Administrator no later than the 52° day before the
election. If a VOTING UNIT submits and approves inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, the VOTING UNIT shall
cover the cost.

Not later than forty-five (45) days prior to early voting the COUNTY and each
VOTING UNIT shall meet to confirm the proper precinct or district boundary lines,
ballot language, candidate names are on the ballot, and any other necessary details related
to conducting the election.

VOTING UNIT agrees to use reasonable efforts to submit election notices to COUNTY's

Elections Administrator prior to publication and the Election's Administrator shall review
the election notices, proof and respond with regard to any necessary corrections as soon as

Page 4 of 10



possible with a goal of responding within 24 hours of notice-submission. If the Election
Administrator’s response is not received by the VOTING UNIT within 48 hours of
submission to the Election Administrator, the VOTING UNIT may proceed with
publication of the notice. It is understood and agreed that VOTING UNIT is not in
violation of this Agreement if applicable time deadlines under Texas or federal law for
such publication prohibit the VOTING UNIT from complying with this provision.

4. Give notice of election as required by all applicable laws, including Texas Election Code,
Chapter 4;
5. Receive and process official tabulation in accordance with the Texas Election Code,

including, but not limited to, canvassing the vote in accordance with Texas Election
Code, Section 65.001 et seq.;

6. Perform those duties and functions which by law VOTING UNIT remains required to
perform; and

7. Make payment as required under Article III.
III. CONSIDERATION

As consideration for performing the duties herein described in relation to VOTING UNIT’S
election to be held 5/3/2025, COUNTY shall charge its actual costs including rental of voting
equipment plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs
of holding VOTING UNIT’S election by contract pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(d). COUNTY shall provide an Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, which shall contain an
accurate as possible estimate of expenses for the services and functions to be performed under this
agreement, to each VOTING UNIT’S govering body for approval. COUNTY and VOTING
UNIT agree that Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, reflecting the estimated expenses of the election,
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes, sets forth the estimated expenses to be
paid to COUNTY, such expenses that “fairly compensates” COUNTY for the services and
functions performed under this agreement as required pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100 (c).

In this regard, the parties expressly agree to the following terms with respect to the
compensation VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY for the services and equipment provided
hereunder:

1. VOTING UNIT shall be responsible for paying the actual costs of early voting, the actual
costs of the elections, rental fee and the ten percent (10%) administrative fee described above.
The actual cost will be determined as follows:

a. Location Charges: The cost will be split between all entities participating in the joint
election by the number of voters that voted in that VOTING UNIT’S election at each
location. Example: If “VOTING UNIT 1” voters make up 75% of the voters that voted
at “Location A” and “VOTING UNIT 2” voters made up the other 25%, then “VOTING
UNIT 17 pays 75% of the cost of that location while “VOTING UNIT 2” pays 25%.

Page 5 of 10



This cost includes the poll workers, the supplies, and the rental fee (if any). If “VOTING
UNIT 1” shares a ballot with “VOTING UNIT 3” then the 75% will be divided between
those entities.

b. Estimated Services: Services performed in the conduct of the election-such as printing
notices, delivery of equipment, mileage during early voting or Election Day for election
related duties, ballot set up and ballot board costs-will all be divided evenly between all
VOTING UNITS that enter into a contract with COUNTY.

c. Absentee Ballots: The ballot set up fee will be split evenly be all entities participating in
the election. The actual ballot cost is calculated by the exact number of ballots per entity.
Each entity only pays for the ballots that are sent out for their ballot style(s). If two or
more VOTING UNITS share a ballot, that ballot is split evenly between them. For
example, if COUNTY has any races or propositions on the ballot with VOTING UNIT,
COUNTY will cover half the cost and VOTING UNIT will cover half the cost.

d. Equipment Rental: A rental fee of $2,786.66, or .3% of the purchase price of the voting
equipment, will be charged per VOTING UNIT participating in the joint election. The
rental fee is for 6 early voting locations and 20 Election Day locations and includes 189
ExpressVotes, 38 DS200s, 64 ExpressPolls/Express Printers, and 1 Electionware
(reporting software). This is the minimum amount of equipment needed for this number
of polling locations. If the polling location or the need for equipment increases, the rental
fee will not exceed $4,000.00 and COUNTY will notify VOTING UNIT of change. If
the number of polling locations decreases, the rental fee will decrease to reflect that
change.

e. ES&S Invoices: The Election Systems & Software invoices account for the layout of
the ballot, the programming of the ballot, the audio ballot, and site support during the
election to assist with any hardware or software needs. If a VOTING UNIT provides
incorrect information, such as the incorrect spelling of a candidate’s name, to
COUNTY and that information is corrected after ballots are printed, programming has
begun, etc. the entity in question will be required to pay for any and all corrections to
the ballot. The other entities involved in the election will not be required to pay for any
of the corrections. If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the
cost. While all invoices will be sent to COUNTY, each VOTING UNIT’S cost will be
independent and will directly reflect the costs associated to VOTING UNIT.

COUNTY shall submit an itemized bill of actual costs for the services and equipment
provided hereunder, plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of
the actual costs of the elections. VOTING UNIT shall pay the total amount billed within
thirty (30) days of receipt of said itemized bill. Should the amount billed by COUNTY to
VOTING UNIT be less than the estimate, VOTING UNIT will pay only the amount of
actual cost, plus the administrative fee of ten percent (10%)-which will be based on the actual
cost, not the estimate provided in Exhibit “A.” Should the actual cost for the services and
equipment provided hereunder exceed the estimated expenses as set forth in Exhibit “A,”
VOTING UNIT hereby expressly agrees to pay COUNTY for all such actual costs, plus an
administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs of the elections
so that COUNTY is fairly compensated as agreed; and

Page 6 of 10



3. VOTING UNIT expressly represent that they are able to pay for said election from current
revenues as is required pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 791.011 (d)(3).

IV. TERM

This agreement shall be effective as of the date of its execution by all parties and shall remain
in effect for VOTING UNIT’S 5/3/2025 election until such time as all consideration owed to
COUNTY for services and equipment provided hereunder is paid.

V. INDEMNIFICATION

Each individual VOTING UNIT agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and
hold harmless COUNTY for any claims, lawsuits, or damages alleging personal injuries at a voting
location during early voting or on Election Day to the extent that the alleged injuries arise out of
that individual VOTING UNIT’S own negligence.

VL. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by COUNTY of any of its obligations or undertakings
hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct,
whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign
conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not a part or in privity hereof, then it shall
be excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such
occurrence to remedy the effects thereof.

VII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW

The obligations and undertakings of each of the parties to this agreement shall be performable
in Smith County, Texas, and this agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Texas.

VIII. MODIFICATION

This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties relating to the rights herein
granted and the obligations herein assumed. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations or
representations not expressly contained in this agreement are of no force and effect. Any oral
representations or modifications conceming this agreement shall be of no force or effect, excepting
a subsequent modification in writing signed by the party to be charged and expressly authorized
by the governing body of such party. No official, representative, employee or agent of COUNTY
has any authority to modify or amend this contract except pursuant to specific authority to do so
granted by the Commissioners Court of COUNTY.

In the event that COUNTY subsequently contracts with other voting entities that are not
parties to this agreement to perform election services in connection with their 5/3/2025 elections,
and if the COUNTY requests the VOTING UNIT to participate in a joint election with said other
voting entities, the VOTING UNIT agree to participate in such joint election provided however

Page 7 of 10



that COUNTY’S and VOTING UNIT’S participation in such joint election does not in any way
prevent, hinder, or relieve either Party from complying with all of the terms and conditions of this
agreement and provided that a subsequent modification in writing is signed by all parties of this
agreement. It is understood and agreed that any such subsequent modification will not expand, add
to, modify, or change the VOTING UNIT’S duties or rights under this Agreement.

IX. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

No assignment of this agreement or of any right accruing hereunder shall be made in whole
or in part by VOTING UNIT without the prior written consent of COUNTY by and through an
order of its Commissioners Court.

X. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors in office and
assigns of the respective parties hereto.

XI. NOTICES

Any notice to be given hereunder by any party to the others shall be in writing and may be
effected by personal delivery in writing or certified mail, return receipt requested, when mailed to
the proper party, at the following addresses:

SMITH COUNTY

c/o Neal Franklin, County Judge
200 E. Ferguson St. 1* floor
Tyler, TX 75702

BULLARD INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
c/o Jack Lee, Superintendent

1426B S. Houston St.

Bullard, TX 75757

Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in
accordance with the provisions of this Section.

XII. CANCELLATIONS

In the event that any of VOTING UNIT’S elections are canceled, the remaining VOTING
UNITS shall pay all costs plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the
actual costs of the election incurred for their respective election and the canceling VOTING UNIT
shall pay all costs incurred up to the date of cancellation that is prorated to that unit’s election costs.
Such costs shall be determined by the Elections Administrator.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Smith County and Bullard Independent School District have caused
this agreement to be effective as of the day of , 2025.

Page 8 of 10













































INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN SMITH COUNTY AND LINDALE
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR CONDUCTING ELECTIONS

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF SMITH §
This Agreement is entered into this day of , 2025,

by and between Smith County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, with the
authorization of its governing body (hereinafter referred to as COUNTY) and Lindale Independent
School District with the authorization of their respective governing body (hereinafter referred to
as VOTING UNIT). The VOTING UNIT enter into this Interlocal Agreement with COUNTY
by authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 791.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, VOTING UNIT is authorized to conduct a joint election under Texas
Election Code Chapter 271, if such action is authorized by each entity participating in the joint
election; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY has the experience and resources to conduct elections throughout
all of, or portions of, Smith County; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY may hire additional elections administration personnel as
necessary to carry out this agreement; and

WHEREAS, VOTING UNIT and COUNTY have determined that it is in the public
interest of their inhabitants that the following agreement be made and entered into for the purpose
of having COUNTY furnish certain special election services and equipment needed by VOTING
UNIT in connection with VOTING UNIT’S election;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the mutual covenants
and agreements contained herein, as well as other good and valuable consideration stated herein
below, COUNTY and VOTING UNIT agree as follows:

PURPOSE
It is the purpose of this Interlocal Agreement to set forth the purpose, terms, rights and
duties of the contracting parties whereby COUNTY is to provide certain governmental functions

and services limited to the undertaking of a trustee election and any special election herein
described for VOTING UNIT.

Page 1 of 10




TERMS, RIGHTS AND DUTIES

L COUNTY’S DUTIES

COUNTY shall perform the following duties in connection with conducting VOTING

UNIT’S election:

1.

2.

Elections Administrator shall serve as Early Voting Clerk for elections;

Review with VOTING UNIT the election process prior to election including but not limited
to making a reasonable effort to ensure that it has all of the latest, most current and updated
boundary information from VOTING UNIT;

Elections Administrator shall appoint deputy early voting clerks;

Elections Administrator shall review with and recommend arrangements for polling places
to VOTING UNIT; such recommendation of polling places selections should be approved
by VOTING UNIT and Elections Administrator shall notify in writing to VOTING UNIT
of final selection of polling places. Elections Administrator shall notify, review and obtain
approval of any change of polling places with VOTING UNIT. VOTING UNIT
specifically agrees to use a common polling location in the territory of the joint election and
share election officials for the conduct of the joint election under Texas Election Code,
Chapter 271.

In the event that the approved polling places become unavailable for use the Elections
Administrator shall notify the VOTING UNIT of the cancelation of such polling place(s)
within forty-eight (48) hours of receiving notice of unavailability. The Elections
Administrator shall notify VOTING UNIT of the location of alternate polling places(s)
selected to replace cancelled sites no later than seven (7) days prior to the election, or as
promptly as possible if cancellation occurs within seven (7) days of the election.

COUNTY will provide County owned Election Systems & Software: ExpressVotes,
DS200’s, and DS450 as required by law. In the event alternative voting equipment is being
considered, each VOTING UNIT will be notified and given an opportunity to participate in
decision;

Elections Administrator shall ensure that prior to the election the Company/Vendor that has
been hired to program, test, or perform maintenance on the voting equipment provides
documentation to the Elections Administrator certifying that a criminal background check
has been performed on all employees, including temporary employees, that may program,
test, perform maintenance, transport equipment, or perform technical support on the voting
system equipment for Smith County, and that there are no findings that would prevent any
Vendor employee from performing his/her assigned duties.

Furnish VOTING UNIT with sample ballots for their elections;

Page 2 of 10




10.
11.

12.

13,
14,
15,
16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Print ballots in accordance with the election laws and wording furnished by VOTING UNIT
pursuant to Section II (1) under the Terms, Rights and Duties set forth in this agreement;

Order and maintain all supplies, materials and ballots in such quantities necessary to conduct
such elections;

Appoint Early Voting Ballot Board and notify same;

Appoint Election Judges and Alternate Judges and notify same;

Provide for clectronic voting process including preparation of, programming, testing of
tabulation equipment and publication of notice of such tests and notification to VOTING
UNIT of time and place of such tests;

Establish Central Counting Station;

Deliver supplies and voting equipment to and from polling places;

Conduct Early Voting by personal appearance for VOTING UNIT;

Conduct Early Voting by mail for VOTING UNIT;

Assume Election Day responsibilities, including late voting for illness, disability, etc., as
required by law, and be available to voters and election officials;

Conduct Election Day voting for VOTING UNIT;

Count ballots, process election returns, prepare unofficial tabulation of votes, and furnish to
VOTING UNIT on Election Night to the fullest extent possible;

Process election returns and prepare tabulation of unofficial returns and provide to VOTING
UNIT no later than 8:30 a.m. on the eighth (8") day following the election for official
canvassing by VOTING UNIT;

COUNTY shall deliver a report of the precinct results as contained in the election register
to the Secretary of State pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 67.017(a) and (b);

Provide for retention and storage of election records as provided by law;

Pay any claims for election expenses pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 31.098(a)
(See also Section III. CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this
agreement for VOTING UNIT’S responsibility for costs);

COUNTY shall pay claims of third parties attributable to the election which COUNTY

conducts on behalf of VOTING UNIT if said claims become due prior to the COUNTY’S
submission of an itemized bill of costs to VOTING UNIT;

Page 3 of 10




25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Said claims shall be paid by the County Treasurer, pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(a) and VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY pursuant to Section IIIL.,
CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this agreement;

COUNTY shall pay salaries and wages of persons employed temporarily to perform duties
under this agreement by the County Treasurer pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100(a) and (b);

If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in reprinting of ballots or
mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the cost.

COUNTY shall perform any and all other items necessary or required by law to conduct the
election;

Prepare and submit recommendations for any voting changes related to assigned duties under
this Interlocal Agreement to VOTING UNIT for approval by VOTING UNIT; and

Translate wording of English language ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election into Spanish
by any licensed interpreter or translator. Prepare and submit recommendations of Spanish
language ballot to VOTING UNIT for approval. Upon approval of VOTING UNIT, give
final approval of VOTING UNIT’S Spanish ballot in writing.

II. VOTING UNIT’S DUTIES

VOTING UNIT shall be required to perform the following duties in connection with the

terms and conditions of this agreement:

1.

Furnish wording of ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election in English, and give final
approval of VOTING UNIT’S ballot in writing; the necessary wording must be provided
within a reasonable amount of time sufficient for preparation. A notice of all ballot
election information (e.g. single member districts, special elections, etc.), with the
exception of candidates’ names and ballot order, will be provided to the Elections
Administrator by the 88" day before the election. Names of candidates and ballot order
shall be provided to the Elections Administrator no later than the 52°¢ day before the
election. If a VOTING UNIT submits and approves inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, the VOTING UNIT shall
cover the cost.

Not later than forty-five (45) days prior to early voting the COUNTY and each
VOTING UNIT shall meet to confirm the proper precinct or district boundary lines,
ballot language, candidate names are on the ballot, and any other necessary details related
to conducting the election.

VOTING UNIT agrees to use reasonable efforts to submit election notices to COUNTY's

Elections Administrator prior to publication and the Election's Administrator shall review
the election notices, proof and respond with regard to any necessary corrections as soon as

Page 4 of 10




possible with a goal of responding within 24 hours of notice-submission. If the Election
Administrator’s response is not received by the VOTING UNIT within 48 hours of
submission to the Election Administrator, the VOTING UNIT may proceed with
publication of the notice. It is understood and agreed that VOTING UNIT is not in
violation of this Agreement if applicable time deadlines under Texas or federal law for
such publication prohibit the VOTING UNIT from complying with this provision.

4. Give notice of election as required by all applicable laws, including Texas Election Code,
Chapter 4;
5. Receive and process official tabulation in accordance with the Texas Election Code,

including, but not limited to, canvassing the vote in accordance with Texas Election
Code, Section 65.001 et seq.;

6. Perform those duties and functions which by law VOTING UNIT remains required to
perform; and

7. Make payment as required under Article TIL.
III. CONSIDERATION

As consideration for performing the duties herein described in relation to VOTING UNIT’S
election to be held 5/3/2025, COUNTY shall charge its actual costs including rental of voting
equipment plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs
of holding VOTING UNIT’S election by contract pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(d). COUNTY shall provide an Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, which shall contain an
accurate as possible estimate of expenses for the services and functions to be performed under this
agreement, to each VOTING UNIT’S governing body for approval. COUNTY and VOTING
UNIT agree that Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, reflecting the estimated expenses of the election,
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes, sets forth the estimated expenses to be
paid to COUNTY, such expenses that “fairly compensates” COUNTY for the services and
functions performed under this agreement as required pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100 (c).

In this regard, the parties expressly agree to the following terms with respect to the
compensation VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY for the services and equipment provided
hereunder:

1. VOTING UNIT shall be responsible for paying the actual costs of early voting, the actual
costs of the elections, rental fee and the ten percent (10%) administrative fee described above.
The actual cost will be determined as follows:

a. Location Charges: The cost will be split between all entities participating in the joint
election by the number of voters that voted in that VOTING UNIT’S election at each
location. Example: If “VOTING UNIT 1” voters make up 75% of the voters that voted
at “Location A” and “VOTING UNIT 2” voters made up the other 25%, then “VOTING
UNIT 1” pays 75% of the cost of that location while “VOTING UNIT 2” pays 25%.

Page 5 of 10




This cost includes the poll workers, the supplies, and the rental fee (if any). If “VOTING
UNIT 1” shares a ballot with “VOTING UNIT 3” then the 75% will be divided between
those entities.

b. Estimated Services: Services performed in the conduct of the election-such as printing
notices, delivery of equipment, mileage during early voting or Election Day for election
related duties, ballot set up and ballot board costs-will all be divided evenly between all
VOTING UNITS that enter into a contract with COUNTY.

c. Absentee Ballots: The ballot set up fee will be split evenly be all entities participating in
the election. The actual ballot cost is calculated by the exact number of ballots per entity.
Each entity only pays for the ballots that are sent out for their ballot style(s). If two or
more VOTING UNITS share a ballot, that ballot is split evenly between them. For
example, if COUNTY has any races or propositions on the ballot with VOTING UNIT,
COUNTY will cover half the cost and VOTING UNIT will cover half the cost.

d. Equipment Rental: A rental fee of $2,786.66, or .3% of the purchase price of the voting
equipment, will be charged per VOTING UNIT participating in the joint election. The
rental fee is for 6 early voting locations and 20 Election Day locations and includes 189
ExpressVotes, 38 DS200s, 64 ExpressPolls/Express Printers, and 1 Electionware
(reporting software). This is the minimum amount of equipment needed for this number
of polling locations. If the polling location or the need for equipment increases, the rental
fee will not exceed $4,000.00 and COUNTY will notify VOTING UNIT of change. If
the number of polling locations decreases, the rental fee will decrease to reflect that
change.

e. ES&S Invoices: The Election Systems & Software invoices account for the layout of
the ballot, the programming of the ballot, the audio ballot, and site support during the
election to assist with any hardware or software needs. If a VOTING UNIT provides
incorrect information, such as the incorrect spelling of a candidate’s name, to
COUNTY and that information is corrected after ballots are printed, programming has
begun, etc. the entity in question will be required to pay for any and all corrections to
the ballot. The other entities involved in the election will not be required to pay for any
of the corrections. If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the
cost. While all invoices will be sent to COUNTY, each VOTING UNIT’S cost will be
independent and will directly reflect the costs associated to VOTING UNIT.

COUNTY shall submit an itemized bill of actual costs for the services and equipment
provided hereunder, plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of
the actual costs of the elections. VOTING UNIT shall pay the total amount billed within
thirty (30) days of receipt of said itemized bill. Should the amount billed by COUNTY to
VOTING UNIT be less than the estimate, VOTING UNIT will pay only the amount of
actual cost, plus the administrative fee of ten percent (10%)-which will be based on the actual
cost, not the estimate provided in Exhibit “A.” Should the actual cost for the services and
equipment provided hereunder exceed the estimated expenses as set forth in Exhibit “A,”
VOTING UNIT hereby expressly agrees to pay COUNTY for all such actual costs, plus an
administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs of the elections
so that COUNTY is fairly compensated as agreed; and

Page 6 of 10




3. VOTING UNIT expressly represent that they are able to pay for said election from current
revenues as is required pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 791.011 (d)(3).

IV. TERM

This agreement shall be effective as of the date of its execution by all parties and shall remain
in effect for VOTING UNIT’S 5/3/2025 election until such time as all consideration owed to
COUNTY for services and equipment provided hereunder is paid.

V. INDEMNIFICATION

Each individual VOTING UNIT agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and
hold harmless COUNTY for any claims, lawsuits, or damages alleging personal injuries at a voting
location during early voting or on Election Day to the extent that the alleged injuries arise out of
that individual VOTING UNIT’S own negligence.

V. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by COUNTY of any of its obligations or undertakings
hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct,
whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign
conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not a part or in privity hereof, then it shall
be excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such
occurrence to remedy the effects thereof.

VII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW

The obligations and undertakings of each of the parties to this agreement shall be performable
in Smith County, Texas, and this agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Texas.

VIII. MODIFICATION

This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties relating to the rights herein
granted and the obligations herein assumed. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations or
representations not expressly contained in this agreement are of no force and effect. Any oral
representations or modifications concerning this agreement shall be of no force or effect, excepting
a subsequent modification in writing signed by the party to be charged and expressly authorized
by the governing body of such party. No official, representative, employee or agent of COUNTY
has any authority to modify or amend this contract except pursuant to specific authority to do so
granted by the Commissioners Court of COUNTY.

In the event that COUNTY subsequently contracts with other voting entities that are not
parties to this agreement to perform election services in connection with their 5/3/2025 elections,
and if the COUNTY requests the VOTING UNIT to participate in a joint election with said other
voting entities, the VOTING UNIT agree to participate in such joint election provided however

Page 7 of 10




that COUNTY’S and VOTING UNIT’S participation in such joint election does not in any way
prevent, hinder, or relieve either Party from complying with all of the terms and conditions of this
agreement and provided that a subsequent modification in writing is signed by all parties of this
agreement. It is understood and agreed that any such subsequent modification will not expand, add
to, modify, or change the VOTING UNIT’S duties or rights under this Agreement.

IX. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

No assignment of this agreement or of any right accruing hereunder shall be made in whole
or in part by VOTING UNIT without the prior written consent of COUNTY by and through an
order of its Commissioners Court.

X. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors in office and
assigns of the respective parties hereto.

XI. NOTICES

Any notice to be given hereunder by any party to the others shall be in writing and may be
effected by personal delivery in writing or certified mail, return receipt requested, when mailed to
the proper party, at the following addresses:

SMITH COUNTY

c/o Neal Franklin, County Judge
200 E. Ferguson St. 1% floor
Tyler, TX 75702

LINDALE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
¢/o Mike Combs, Board President

PO Box 370

Lindale, TX 75771

Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in
accordance with the provisions of this Section.

XII. CANCELLATIONS

In the event that any of VOTING UNIT’S elections are canceled, the remaining VOTING
UNITS shall pay all costs plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the
actual costs of the election incurred for their respective election and the canceling VOTING UNIT
shall pay all costs incurred up to the date of cancellation that is prorated to that unit’s election costs.
Such costs shall be determined by the Elections Administrator.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, Smith County and Lindale Independent School District have caused
this agreement to be effective as of the day of , 2025.

Page 8 of 10




APPROVED IN SMITH COUNTY’S COMMISSIONERS’ COURT MEETING on the

day of

SMITH COUNTY

NEAL FRANKLIN,
COUNTY JUDGE

RECOMMENDED

MICHELLE ALLCON,
ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR

ATTEST:

BY:

KAREN PHILLIPS, COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED:

BY:

THOMAS WILSON, ASSISTANT D. A.

, 2025, and executed by NEAL FRANKLIN,
County Judge, as the authorized representative of SMITH COUNTY.

Page 9 of 10




APPROVED BY LINDALE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD IN
A MEETING on the ___day of , 2025 and executed by MIKE
COMBS, Board President, as the authorized representative of LINDALE INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT.

LINDALE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: P Connbs”

MIKE COMBS, BOARD PRESIDENT

ATTEST: ‘
BY: %/M/b\ »ézé?%

DR. KAREN-GOTT, BOARD SECRETARY

APPROVED:

BY:
RANDALL COOK, ATTORNEY FOR LINDALE ISD

Page 10 of 10




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN SMITH COUNTY AND CITY OF TROUP
FOR CONDUCTING ELECTIONS

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF SMITH §
This Agreement is entered into this day of , 2025,

by and between Smith County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, with the
authorization of its governing body (hereinafter referred to as COUNTY) and City of Troup with
the authorization of their respective governing body (hereinafter referred to as VOTING UNIT).
The VOTING UNIT enter into this Interlocal Agreement with COUNTY by authority of the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 791.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, VOTING UNIT is authorized to conduct a joint election under Texas
Election Code Chapter 271, if such action is authorized by each entity participating in the joint
election; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY has the experience and resources to conduct elections throughout
all of, or portions of, Smith County; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY may hire additional elections administration personnel as
necessary to carry out this agreement; and

WHEREAS, VOTING UNIT and COUNTY have determined that it is in the public
interest of their inhabitants that the following agreement be made and entered into for the purpose
of having COUNTY furnish certain special election services and equipment needed by VOTING
UNIT in connection with VOTING UNIT’S election;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the mutual covenants
and agreements contained herein, as well as other good and valuable consideration stated herein
below, COUNTY and VOTING UNIT agree as follows:

PURPOSE
[t is the purpose of this Interlocal Agreement to set forth the purpose, terms, rights and
duties of the contracting parties whereby COUNTY is to provide certain governmental functions

and services limited to the undertaking of a city council election and any special election herein
described for VOTING UNIT.

Page 1 of 10



TERMS, RIGHTS AND DUTIES

L COUNTY’S DUTIES

COUNTY shall perform the following duties in connection with conducting VOTING
UNIT’S election:

1.  Elections Administrator shall serve as Early Voting Clerk for elections;

2. Review with VOTING UNIT the election process prior to election including but not limited
to making a reasonable effort to ensure that it has all of the latest, most current and updated
boundary information from VOTING UNIT;

3.  Elections Administrator shall appoint deputy early voting clerks;

4.  Elections Administrator shall review with and recommend arrangements for polling places
to VOTING UNIT; such recommendation of polling places selections should be approved
by VOTING UNIT and Elections Administrator shall notify in writing to VOTING UNIT
of final selection of polling places. Elections Administrator shall notify, review and obtain
approval of any change of polling places with VOTING UNIT. VOTING UNIT
specifically agrees to use a common polling location in the territory of the joint election and
share election officials for the conduct of the joint election under Texas Election Code,
Chapter 271.

In the event that the approved polling places become unavailable for use the Elections
Administrator shall notify the VOTING UNIT of the cancelation of such polling place(s)
within forty-eight (48) hours of receiving notice of unavailability. The Elections
Administrator shall notify VOTING UNIT of the location of alternate polling places(s)
selected to replace cancelled sites no later than seven (7) days prior to the election, or as
promptly as possible if cancellation occurs within seven (7) days of the election.

5. COUNTY will provide County owned Election Systems & Software: ExpressVotes,
DS200’s, and DS450 as required by law. In the event alternative voting equipment is being
considered, each VOTING UNIT will be notified and given an opportunity to participate in
decision;

6. Elections Administrator shall ensure that prior to the election the Company/Vendor that has
been hired to program, test, or perform maintenance on the voting equipment provides
documentation to the Elections Administrator certifying that a criminal background check
has been performed on all employees, including temporary employees, that may program,
test, perform maintenance, transport equipment, or perform technical support on the voting
system equipment for Smith County, and that there are no findings that would prevent any
Vendor employee from performing his/her assigned duties.

7. Furnish VOTING UNIT with sample ballots for their elections;

Page 2 of 10



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Print ballots in accordance with the election laws and wording furnished by VOTING UNIT
pursuant to Section II (1) under the Terms, Rights and Duties set forth in this agreement;

Order and maintain all supplies, materials and ballots in such quantities necessary to conduct
such elections;

Appoint Early Voting Ballot Board and notify same;

Appoint Election Judges and Alternate Judges and notify same;

Provide for electronic voting process including preparation of, programming, testing of
tabulation equipment and publication of notice of such tests and notification to VOTING
UNIT of time and place of such tests;

Establish Central Counting Station;

Deliver supplies and voting equipment to and from polling places;

Conduct Early Voting by personal appearance for VOTING UNIT;

Conduct Early Voting by mail for VOTING UNIT;

Assume Election Day responsibilities, including late voting for illness, disability, etc., as
required by law, and be available to voters and election officials;

Conduct Election Day voting for VOTING UNIT;

Count ballots, process election returns, prepare unofficial tabulation of votes, and furnish to
VOTING UNIT on Election Night to the fullest extent possible;

Process election returns and prepare tabulation of unofficial returns and provide to VOTING
UNIT no later than 8:30 a.m. on the eighth (8'") day following the election for official
canvassing by VOTING UNIT;

COUNTY shall deliver a report of the precinct results as contained in the election register
to the Secretary of State pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 67.017(a) and (b);

Provide for retention and storage of election records as provided by law;

Pay any claims for election expenses pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 31.098(a)
(See also Section III. CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this
agreement for VOTING UNIT’S responsibility for costs);

COUNTY shall pay claims of third parties attributable to the election which COUNTY

conducts on behalf of VOTING UNIT if said claims become due prior to the COUNTY’S
submission of an itemized bill of costs to VOTING UNIT;

Page 3 of 10



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Said claims shall be paid by the County Treasurer, pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(a) and VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY pursuant to Section III.,
CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this agreement;

COUNTY shall pay salaries and wages of persons employed temporarily to perform duties
under this agreement by the County Treasurer pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100(a) and (b);

If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in reprinting of ballots or
mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the cost.

COUNTY shall perform any and all other items necessary or required by law to conduct the
election;

Prepare and submit recommendations for any voting changes related to assigned duties under
this Interlocal Agreement to VOTING UNIT for approval by VOTING UNIT; and

Translate wording of English language ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election into Spanish
by any licensed interpreter or translator. Prepare and submit recommendations of Spanish
language ballot to VOTING UNIT for approval. Upon approval of VOTING UNIT, give
final approval of VOTING UNIT’S Spanish ballot in writing.

IL. VOTING UNIT’S DUTIES

VOTING UNIT shall be required to perform the following duties in connection with the

terms and conditions of this agreement:

1.

Furnish wording of ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election in English, and give final
approval of VOTING UNIT’S ballot in writing; the necessary wording must be provided
within a reasonable amount of time sufficient for preparation. A notice of all ballot
election information (e.g. single member districts, special elections, etc.), with the
exception of candidates’ names and ballot order, will be provided to the Elections
Administrator by the 88™ day before the election. Names of candidates and ballot order
shall be provided to the Elections Administrator no later than the 52" day before the
election. If a VOTING UNIT submits and approves inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, the VOTING UNIT shall
cover the cost.

Not later than forty-five (45) days prior to early voting the COUNTY and each
VOTING UNIT shall meet to confirm the proper precinct or district boundary lines,
ballot language, candidate names are on the ballot, and any other necessary details related
to conducting the election.

VOTING UNIT agrees to use reasonable efforts to submit election notices to COUNTY's

Elections Administrator prior to publication and the Election's Administrator shall review
the election notices, proof and respond with regard to any necessary corrections as soon as

Page 4 of 10



possible with a goal of responding within 24 hours of notice-submission. If the Election
Administrator’s response is not received by the VOTING UNIT within 48 hours of
submission to the Election Administrator, the VOTING UNIT may proceed with
publication of the notice. It is understood and agreed that VOTING UNIT is not in
violation of this Agreement if applicable time deadlines under Texas or federal law for
such publication prohibit the VOTING UNIT from complying with this provision.

4. Give notice of election as required by all applicable laws, including Texas Election Code,
Chapter 4;
5. Receive and process official tabulation in accordance with the Texas Election Code,

including, but not limited to, canvassing the vote in accordance with Texas Election
Code, Section 65.001 et seq.;

6. Perform those duties and functions which by law VOTING UNIT remains required to
perform; and

7. Make payment as required under Article III.
III. CONSIDERATION

As consideration for performing the duties herein described in relation to VOTING UNIT’S
election to be held 5/3/2025, COUNTY shall charge its actual costs including rental of voting
equipment plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs
of holding VOTING UNIT’S election by contract pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(d). COUNTY shall provide an Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, which shall contain an
accurate as possible estimate of expenses for the services and functions to be performed under this
agreement, to each VOTING UNIT’S governing body for approval. COUNTY and VOTING
UNIT agree that Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, reflecting the estimated expenses of the election,
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes, sets forth the estimated expenses to be
paid to COUNTY, such expenses that “fairly compensates” COUNTY for the services and
functions performed under this agreement as required pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100 (c).

In this regard, the parties expressly agree to the following terms with respect to the
compensation VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY for the services and equipment provided
hereunder:

1.  VOTING UNIT shall be responsible for paying the actual costs of early voting, the actual
costs of the elections, rental fee and the ten percent (10%) administrative fee described above.
The actual cost will be determined as follows:

a. Location Charges: The cost will be split between all entities participating in the joint
election by the number of voters that voted in that VOTING UNIT’S election at each
location. Example: If “VOTING UNIT 1” voters make up 75% of the voters that voted
at “Location A” and “VOTING UNIT 2” voters made up the other 25%, then “VOTING
UNIT 17 pays 75% of the cost of that location while “VOTING UNIT 2” pays 25%.

Page 5 of 10



This cost includes the poll workers, the supplies, and the rental fee (if any). If “VOTING
UNIT 17 shares a ballot with “VOTING UNIT 3” then the 75% will be divided between
those entities.

b. Estimated Services: Services performed in the conduct of the election-such as printing
notices, delivery of equipment, mileage during early voting or Election Day for election
related duties, ballot set up and ballot board costs-will all be divided evenly between all
VOTING UNITS that enter into a contract with COUNTY.

c. Absentee Ballots: The ballot set up fee will be split evenly be all entities participating in
the election. The actual ballot cost is calculated by the exact number of ballots per entity.
Each entity only pays for the ballots that are sent out for their ballot style(s). If two or
more VOTING UNITS share a ballot, that ballot is split evenly between them. For
example, if COUNTY has any races or propositions on the ballot with VOTING UNIT,
COUNTY will cover half the cost and VOTING UNIT will cover half the cost.

d. Equipment Rental: A rental fee of $2,786.66, or .3% of the purchase price of the voting
equipment, will be charged per VOTING UNIT participating in the joint election. The
rental fee is for 6 early voting locations and 20 Election Day locations and includes 189
ExpressVotes, 38 DS200s, 64 ExpressPolls/Express Printers, and 1 Electionware
(reporting software). This is the minimum amount of equipment needed for this number
of polling locations. If the polling location or the need for equipment increases, the rental
fee will not exceed $4,000.00 and COUNTY will notify VOTING UNIT of change. If
the number of polling locations decreases, the rental fee will decrease to reflect that
change.

e. ES&S Invoices: The Election Systems & Software invoices account for the layout of
the ballot, the programming of the ballot, the audio ballot, and site support during the
election to assist with any hardware or software needs. If a VOTING UNIT provides
incorrect information, such as the incorrect spelling of a candidate’s name, to
COUNTY and that information is corrected after ballots are printed, programming has
begun, etc. the entity in question will be required to pay for any and all corrections to
the ballot. The other entities involved in the election will not be required to pay for any
of the corrections. If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the
cost. While all invoices will be sent to COUNTY, each VOTING UNIT’S cost will be
independent and will directly reflect the costs associated to VOTING UNIT.

COUNTY shall submit an itemized bill of actual costs for the services and equipment
provided hereunder, plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of
the actual costs of the elections. VOTING UNIT shall pay the total amount billed within
thirty (30) days of receipt of said itemized bill. Should the amount billed by COUNTY to
VOTING UNIT be less than the estimate, VOTING UNIT will pay only the amount of
actual cost, plus the administrative fee of ten percent (10%)-which will be based on the actual
cost, not the estimate provided in Exhibit “A.” Should the actual cost for the services and
equipment provided hereunder exceed the estimated expenses as set forth in Exhibit “A,”
VOTING UNIT hereby expressly agrees to pay COUNTY for all such actual costs, plus an
administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs of the elections
so that COUNTY is fairly compensated as agreed; and

Page 6 of 10



3. VOTING UNIT expressly represent that they are able to pay for said election from current
revenues as is required pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 791.011 (d)(3).

IV. TERM

This agreement shall be effective as of the date of its execution by all parties and shall remain
in effect for VOTING UNIT’S 5/3/2025 election until such time as all consideration owed to
COUNTY for services and equipment provided hereunder is paid.

V. INDEMNIFICATION

Each individual VOTING UNIT agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and
hold harmless COUNTY for any claims, lawsuits, or damages alleging personal injuries at a voting
location during early voting or on Election Day to the extent that the alleged injuries arise out of
that individual VOTING UNIT’S own negligence.

VI. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by COUNTY of any of its obligations or undertakings
hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct,
whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign
conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not a part or in privity hereof, then it shall
be excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such
occurrence to remedy the effects thereof.

VII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW

The obligations and undertakings of each of the parties to this agreement shall be performable
in Smith County, Texas, and this agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Texas.

VIII. MODIFICATION

This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties relating to the rights herein
granted and the obligations herein assumed. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations or
representations not expressly contained in this agreement are of no force and effect. Any oral
representations or modifications concerning this agreement shall be of no force or effect, excepting
a subsequent modification in writing signed by the party to be charged and expressly authorized
by the governing body of such party. No official, representative, employee or agent of COUNTY
has any authority to modify or amend this contract except pursuant to specific authority to do so
granted by the Commissioners Court of COUNTY.

In the event that COUNTY subsequently contracts with other voting entities that are not
parties to this agreement to perform election services in connection with their 5/3/2025 elections,
and if the COUNTY requests the VOTING UNIT to participate in a joint election with said other
voting entities, the VOTING UNIT agree to participate in such joint election provided however

Page 7 of 10



that COUNTY’S and VOTING UNIT’S participation in such joint election does not in any way
prevent, hinder, or relieve either Party from complying with all of the terms and conditions of this
agreement and provided that a subsequent modification in writing is signed by all parties of this
agreement. [t is understood and agreed that any such subsequent modification will not expand, add
to, modify, or change the VOTING UNIT’S duties or rights under this Agreement.

IX. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

No assignment of this agreement or of any right accruing hereunder shall be made in whole
or in part by VOTING UNIT without the prior written consent of COUNTY by and through an
order of its Commissioners Court.

X. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors in office and
assigns of the respective parties hereto.

XI. NOTICES

Any notice to be given hereunder by any party to the others shall be in writing and may be
effected by personal delivery in writing or certified mail, return receipt requested, when mailed to
the proper party, at the following addresses:

SMITH COUNTY

c/o Neal Franklin, County Judge
200 E. Ferguson St. 1% floor
Tyler, TX 75702

CITY OF TROUP
c/o Joe Carlyle, Mayor
106 E Duval St

Troup, TX 75789

Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in
accordance with the provisions of this Section.

XII. CANCELLATIONS

In the event that any of VOTING UNIT’S elections are canceled, the remaining VOTING
UNITS shall pay all costs plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the
actual costs of the election incurred for their respective election and the canceling VOTING UNIT
shall pay all costs incurred up to the date of cancellation that is prorated to that unit’s election costs.
Such costs shall be determined by the Elections Administrator.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Smith County and City of Troup have caused this agreement to be
effective as of the day of , 2025.

Page 8 of 10



APPROVED IN SMITH COUNTY’S COMMISSIONERS’ COURT MEETING on the

~ day of

SMITH COUNTY

NEAL FRANKLIN,
COUNTY JUDGE

RECOMMENDED

MICHELLE ALLCON,
ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR

ATTEST:

BY:

KAREN PHILLIPS, COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED:

BY:

THOMAS WILSON, ASSISTANT D. A.

- , 2025, and executed by NEAL FRANKLIN,
County Judge, as the authorized representative of SMITH COUNTY.

Page 9 of 10



APPROVED BY CITY OF TROUP CITY COUNCIL IN A MEETING on the day
of ~, 2025 and executed by JOE CARLYLE, Mayor, as the authorized

representativ_é of CITY OF TROUP.

CITY OF TROUP

BY:
JOE CARLYLE, MAYOR

ATTEST:
BY:

BUFFIE DEASON, CITY SECRETARY

APPROVED:

BY:
BLAKE ARMSTRONG, CITY ATTORNEY

Page 10 of 10









TERMS, RIGHTS AND DUTIES

L COUNTY’S DUTIES

COUNTY shall perform the following duties in connection with conducting VOTING

UNIT’S election:

Elections Administrator shall serve as Early Voting Clerk for elections;

Review with VOTING UNIT the election process prior to election including but not limited
to making a reasonable effort to ensure that it has all of the latest, most current and updated
boundary information from VOTING UNIT;

Elections Administrator shall appoint deputy early voting clerks;

Elections Administrator shall review with and recommend arrangements for polling places
to VOTING UNIT; such recommendation of polling places selections should be approved
by VOTING UNIT and Elections Administrator shall notify in writing to VOTING UNIT
of final selection of polling places. Elections Administrator shall notify, review and obtain
approval of any change of polling places with VOTING UNIT. VOTING UNIT
specifically agrees to use a common polling location in the territory of the joint election and
share election officials for the conduct of the joint election under Texas Election Code,
Chapter 271.

[n the event that the approved polling places become unavailable for use the Elections
Administrator shall notify the VOTING UNIT of the cancelation of such polling place(s)
within forty-eight (48) hours of receiving notice of unavailability. The Elections
Administrator shall notify VOTING UNIT of the location of alternate polling places(s)
selected to replace cancelled sites no later than seven (7) days prior to the election, or as
promptly as possible if cancellation occurs within seven (7) days of the election.

COUNTY will limit the selection of polling places in VOTING UNIT’S single member
districts to two, unless specifically requested in writing by VOTING UNIT. VOTING
UNIT acknowledges that, if a polling place becomes unavailable, this could mean that there
is not a replacement for a polling place in the same district.

COUNTY will provide County owned Election Systems & Software: ExpressVotes,
DS200’s, and DS450 as required by law. In the event alternative voting equipment is being
considered, each VOTING UNIT will be notified and given an opportunity to participatein
decision;

Elections Administrator shall ensure that prior to the clection the Company/Vendor that has
been hired to program, test, or perform maintenance on the voting equipment provides
documentation to the Elections Administrator certifying that a criminal background check
has been performed on all employees, including temporary employees, that may program,
test, perform maintenance, transport equipment, or perform technical support on the voting

Page 2 of 10



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

system equipment for County, and that there are no findings that would prevent any Vendor
employee from performing his/her assigned duties.

Fumish VOTING UNIT with sample ballots for their elections;

Print ballots in accordance with the election laws and wording furnished by VOTING UNIT
pursuant to Section II (1) under the Terms, Rights and Duties set forth in this agreement;

Order and maintain all supplies, materials and ballots in such quantities necessary to conduct
such elections;

Appoint Early Voting Ballot Board and notify same;

Appoint Election Judges and Alternate Judges and notify same;

Provide for electronic voting process including preparation of, programming, testing of
tabulation equipment and publication of notice of such tests and notification to VOTING
UNIT of time and place of such tests;

Establish Central Counting Station;

Deliver supplies and voting equipment to and from polling places;

Conduct Early Voting by personal appearance for VOTING UNIT;

Conduct Early Voting by mail for VOTING UNIT;

Assume Election Day responsibilities, including late voting for illness, disability, etc., as
required by law, and be available to voters and election officials;

Conduct Election Day voting for VOTING UNIT;

Count ballots, process election retumns, prepare unofficial tabulation of votes, and furnish to
VOTING UNIT on Election Night to the fullest extent possible;

Process election returns and prepare tabulation of unofficial returns and provide to VOTING
UNIT no later than 8:30 a.m. on the eighth (8"") day following the election for official
canvassing by VOTING UNIT;

COUNTY shall deliver a report of the precinct results as contained in the election register
to the Secretary of State pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 67.017(a) and (b);

Provide for retention and storage of election records as provided by law;

Page 3 of 10



24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31

Pay any claims for election expenses pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 31.098(a)
(See also Section III. CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this
agreement for VOTING UNIT’S responsibility for costs);

COUNTY shall pay claims of third parties attributable to the election which COUNTY
conducts on behalf of VOTING UNIT if said claims become due prior to the COUNTY’S
submission of an itemized bill of costs to VOTING UNIT:

Said claims shall be paid by the County Treasurer, pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(a) and VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY pursuant to Section III.,
CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this agreement;

COUNTY shall pay salaries and wages of persons employed temporarily to perform duties
under this agreement by the County Treasurer pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section

31.100(a) and (b);

[f COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in reprinting of ballots or
mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the cost.

COUNTY shall perform any and all other items necessary or required by law to conduct the
election;

Prepare and submit recommendations for any voting changes related to assigned duties under
this Interlocal Agreement to VOTING UNIT for approval by VOTING UNIT; and

Translate wording of English language ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election into Spanish
by any licensed interpreter or translator. Prepare and submit recommendations of Spanish
language ballot to VOTING UNIT for approval. Upon approval of VOTING UNIT, give
final approval of VOTING UNIT’S Spanish ballot in writing.

II. VOTING UNIT’S DUTIES

VOTING UNIT shall be required to perform the following duties in connection with the

terms and conditions of this agreement:

1.

Furnish wording of ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election in English, and give final
approval of VOTING UNIT’S ballot in writing; the necessary wording must be provided
within a reasonable amount of time sufficient for preparation. A notice of all ballot
election information {e.g. single member districts, special elections, etc.), with the
exception of candidates’ names and ballot order, will be provided to the Elections
Administrator by the 88" day before the election. Names of candidates and ballot order
shall be provided to the Elections Administrator no later than the 52™ day before the
election. If a VOTING UNIT submits and approves inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, the VOTING UNIT shall
cover the cost.

Page 4 of 10



2. Not later than forty-five (45) days prior to early voting the COUNTY and each
VOTING UNIT shall meet to confirm the proper precinct or district boundary lines,
ballot language, candidate names are on the ballot, and any other necessary details related
to conducting the election.

3. VOTING UNIT agrees to use reasonable efforts to submit election notices to COUNTY's
Elections Administrator prior to publication and the Election's Administrator shall review
the election notices, proof and respond with regard to any necessary corrections as soon as
possible with a goal of responding within 24 hours of notice submission. If the Election
Administrator’s response is not received by the VOTING UNIT within 48 hours of
submission to the Election Administrator, the VOTING UNIT may proceed with
publication of the notice. It is understood and agreed that VOTING UNIT is not in
violation of this Agreement if applicable time deadlines under Texas or federal law for
such publication prohibit the VOTING UNIT from complying with this provision.

4. Give notice of election as required by all applicable laws, including Texas Election Code,
Chapter 4;
S. Receive and process official tabulation in accordance with the Texas Election Code,

including, but not limited to, canvassing the vote in accordance with Texas Election
Code, Section 65.001 et seq.;

6. Perform those duties and functions which by law VOTING UNIT remains required to
perform; and

7. Make payment as required under Article III.
1. CONSIDERATION

As consideration for performing the duties herein described in relation to VOTING UNIT’S
election to be held 5/3/2025, COUNTY shall charge its actual costs including rental of voting
equipment plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs
of holding VOTING UNIT’S clection by contract pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(d). COUNTY shall provide an Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, which shall contain an
accurate as possible estimate of expenses for the services and functions to be performed under this
agreement, to each VOTING UNIT’S governing body for approval. COUNTY and VOTING
UNIT agree that Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, reflecting the estimated expenses of the election,
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes, sets forth the estimated expenses to be
paid to COUNTY, such expenses that “fairly compensates” COUNTY for the services and

functions performed under this agreement as required pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100 (c).

In this regard, the parties expressly agree to the following terms with respect to the
compensation VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY for the services and equipment provided
hereunder:

Page 5 of 10



VOTING UNIT shall be responsible for paying the actual costs of early voting, the actual
costs of the elections, rental fee and the ten percent (10%) administrative fee described above.
The actual cost will be determined as follows:

a. Location Charges: The cost will be split between all entities participating in the joint
election by the number of voters that voted in that VOTING UNIT’S election at each
location. Example: If “VOTING UNIT 1” voters make up 75% of the voters that voted
at “Location A” and “VOTING UNIT 2” voters made up the other 25%, then “VOTING
UNIT 1” pays 75% of the cost of that location while “VOTING UNIT 2” pays 25%.
This cost includes the poll workers, the supplies, and the rental fee (if any). If“VOTING
UNIT 17 shares a ballot with “VOTING UNIT 3” then the 75% will be divided between
those entities.

b. Estimated Services: Services performed in the conduct of the election-such as printing
notices, delivery of equipment, mileage during early voting or Election Day for election
related duties, ballot set up and ballot board costs-will all be divided evenly between all
VOTING UNITS that enter into a contract with COUNTY.

c. Absentee Ballots: The ballot set up fee will be split evenly be all entities participating in
the election. The actual ballot cost is calculated by the exact number of ballots per entity.
Each entity only pays for the ballots that are sent out for their ballot style(s). If two or
more VOTING UNITS share a ballot, that ballot is split evenly between them. For
example, if COUNTY has any races or propositions on the ballot with VOTING UNIT,
COUNTY will cover half the cost and VOTING UNIT will cover half the cost.

d. Equipment Rental: A rental fee of $2,786.66, or .3% of the purchase price of the voting
equipment, will be charged per VOTING UNIT participating in the joint election. The
rental fee is for 6 early voting locations and 20 Election Day locations and includes 189
ExpressVotes, 38 DS200s, 64 ExpressPolls/Express Printers, and 1 Electionware
(reporting software). This is the minimum amount of equipment needed for this number
of polling locations. If the polling location or the need for equipment increases, the rental
fee will not exceed $4,000.00 and COUNTY will notify VOTING UNIT of change. If
the number of polling locations decreases, the rental fee will decrease to reflect that
change.

e. ES&S Invoices: The Election Systems & Software invoices account for the layout of
the ballot, the programming of the ballot, the audio ballot, and site support during the
election to assist with any hardware or software needs. If a VOTING UNIT provides
incorrect information, such as the incorrect spelling of a candidate’s name, to
COUNTY and that information is corrected after ballots are printed, programming has
begun, etc. the entity in question will be required to pay for any and all corrections to
the ballot. The other entities involved in the election will not be required to pay for any
of the corrections. If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that resuits in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the
cost. While all invoices will be sent to COUNTY, each VOTING UNIT’S cost will be
independent and will directly reflect the costs associated to VOTING UNIT.

COUNTY shall submit an itemized bill of actual costs for the services and equipment
provided hereunder, plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of
the actual costs of the elections. VOTING UNIT shall pay the total amount billed within
thirty (30) days of receipt of said itemized bill. Should the amount billed by COUNTY to

Page 6 of 10



VOTING UNIT be less than the estimate, VOTING UNIT will pay only the amount of
actual cost, plus the administrative fee of ten percent (10%)-which will be based on the actual
cost, not the estimate provided in Exhibit “A.” Should the actual cost for the services and
equipment provided hereunder exceed the estimated expenses as set forth in Exhibit “A,”
VOTING UNIT hereby expressly agrees to pay COUNTY for all such actual costs, plus an
administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs of the elections
so that COUNTY is fairly compensated as agreed; and

3. VOTING UNIT expressly represent that they are able to pay for said election from current
revenues as is required pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 791.011 (d)(3).

IV. TERM

This agreement shall be effective as of the date of its execution by all parties and shall remain
in effect for VOTING UNIT’S 5/3/2025 election until such time as all consideration owed to
COUNTY for services and equipment provided hereunder is paid.

V. INDEMNIFICATION

Each individual VOTING UNIT agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and
hold harmless COUNTY for any claims, lawsuits, or damages alleging personal injuries at a voting
location during early voting or on Election Day to the extent that the alleged injuries arise out of
that individual VOTING UNIT’S own negligence.

V1. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by COUNTY of any of its obligations or undertakings
hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct,
whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign
conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not a part or in privity hereof, then it shall
be excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such
occurrence to remedy the effects thereof.

VII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW

The obligations and undertakings of each of the parties to this agreement shall be performable
in Smith County, Texas, and this agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Texas.

VIII. MODIFICATION
This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties relating to the rights herein
granted and the obligations herein assumed. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations or

representations not expressly contained in this agreement are of no force and effect. Any oral
representations or modifications concerning this agreement shall be of no force or effect, excepting

Page 7 of 10



a subsequent modification in writing signed by the party to be charged and expressly authorized
by the governing body of such party. No official, representative, employee or agent of COUNTY
has any authority to modify or amend this contract except pursuant to specific authority to do so
granted by the Commissioners Court of COUNTY.

In the event that COUNTY subsequently contracts with other voting entities that are not
parties to this agreement to perform election services in connection with their 5/3/2025 elections,
and if the COUNTY requests the VOTING UNIT to participate in a joint election with said other
voting entities, the VOTING UNIT agree to participate in such joint election provided however
that COUNTY’S and VOTING UNIT’S participation in such joint election does not in any way
prevent, hinder, or relieve either Party from complying with all of the terms and conditions of this
agreement and provided that a subsequent modification in writing is signed by all parties of this
agreement. It is understood and agreed that any such subsequent modification will not expand, add
to, modify, or change the VOTING UNIT’S duties or rights under this Agreement.

IX. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

No assignment of this agreement or of any right accruing hereunder shall be made in whole
or in part by VOTING UNIT without the prior written consent of COUNTY by and through an
order of its Commissioners Court.

X. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors in office and
assigns of the respective parties hereto.

XI. NOTICES

Any notice to be given hereunder by any party to the others shall be in writing and may be
effected by personal delivery in writing or certified mail, retum receipt requested, when mailedto
the proper party, at the following addresses:

SMITH COUNTY

c/o Neal Franklin, County Judge
200 E. Ferguson St. 1* floor
Tyler, TX 75702

CITY OF TYLER
Cassandra Brager, City Clerk
PO Box 2039

Tyler, TX 75710

Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in
accordance with the provisions of this Section.

Page 8 of 10



XII. CANCELLATIONS

In the event that any of VOTING UNIT’S elections are canceled, the remaining VOTING
UNITS shall pay all costs plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the
actual costs of the election incurred for their respective election and the canceling VOTING UNIT
shall pay all costs incurred up to the date of cancellation that is prorated to that unit’s election costs.
Such costs shall be determined by the Elections Administrator.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Smith County and City of Tyler have caused this agreement to be
effective as of the day of , 2025.

APPROVED IN SMITH COUNTY’S COMMISSIONERS’ COURT MEETING on the
dayof ,2025, and executed by NEAL FRANKLIN, County
Judge, as the authorized representative of SMITH COUNTY.

SMITH COUNTY

NEAL FRANKLIN,
COUNTY JUDGE

RECOMMENDED

MICHELLE ALLCON,
ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR

ATTEST:

BY:
KAREN PHILLIPS, COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED:

BY:
THOMAS WILSON, ASSISTANT D. A.

Page 9 of 10













































TERMS, RIGHTS AND DUTIES
L COUNTY’S DUTIES

COUNTY shall perform the following duties in connection with conducting VOTING

UNIT’S election:

1.

2.

Elections Administrator shall serve as Early Voting Clerk for elections;

Review with VOTING UNIT the election process prior to election including but not limited
to making a reasonable effort to ensure that it has all of the latest, most current and updated
boundary information from VOTING UNIT;

Elections Administrator shall appoint deputy early voting clerks;

Elections Administrator shall review with and recommend arrangements for polling places
to VOTING UNIT; such recommendation of polling places selections should be approved
by VOTING UNIT and Elections Administrator shall notify in writing to VOTING UNIT
of final selection of polling places. Elections Administrator shall notify, review and obtain
approval of any change of polling places with VOTING UNIT. VOTING UNIT
specifically agrees to use a common polling location in the territory of the joint election and
share election officials for the conduct of the joint election under Texas Election Code,
Chapter 271.

In the event that the approved polling places become unavailable for use the Elections
Administrator shall notify the VOTING UNIT of the cancelation of such polling place(s)
within forty-eight (48) hours of receiving notice of unavailability. The Elections
Administrator shall notify VOTING UNIT of the location of alternate polling places(s)
selected to replace cancelled sites no later than seven (7) days prior to the election, or as
promptly as possible if cancellation occurs within seven (7) days of the election.

COUNTY will provide County owned Election Systems & Software: ExpressVotes,
DS200’s, and DS450 as required by law. In the event alternative voting equipment is being
considered, each VOTING UNIT will be notified and given an opportunity to participate in
decision;

Elections Administrator shall ensure that prior to the election the Company/Vendor that has
been hired to program, test, or perform maintenance on the voting equipment provides
documentation to the Elections Administrator certifying that a criminal background check
has been performed on all employees, including temporary employees, that may program,
test, perform maintenance, transport equipment, or perform technical support on the voting
system equipment for Smith County, and that there are no findings that would prevent any
Vendor employee from performing his/her assigned duties.

Furnish VOTING UNIT with sample ballots for their elections;

Page 2 of 10



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Print ballots in accordance with the election laws and wording furnished by VOTING UNIT
pursuant to Section I1 (1) under the Terms, Rights and Duties set forth in this agreement;

Order and maintain all supplies, materials and ballots in such quantities necessary to conduct
such elections;

Appoint Early Voting Ballot Board and notify same;

Appoint Election Judges and Alternate Judges and notify same;

Provide for electronic voting process including preparation of, programming, testing of
tabulation equipment and publication of notice of such tests and notification to VOTING
UNIT of time and place of such tests;

Establish Central Counting Station;

Deliver supplies and voting equipment to and from polling places;

Conduct Early Voting by personal appearance for VOTING UNIT;

Conduct Early Voting by mail for VOTING UNIT;

Assume Election Day responsibilities, including late voting for illness, disability, etc., as
required by law, and be available to voters and election officials;

Conduct Election Day voting for VOTING UNIT;

Count ballots, process election returns, prepare unofficial tabulation of votes, and furnish to
VOTING UNIT on Election Night to the fullest extent possible;

Process election returns and prepare tabulation of unofficial returns and provide to VOTING
UNIT no later than 8:30 a.m. on the eighth (8'") day following the election for official
canvassing by VOTING UNIT;

COUNTY shall deliver a report of the precinct results as contained in the election register
to the Secretary of State pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 67.017(a) and (b);

Provide for retention and storage of election records as provided by law;

Pay any claims for election expenses pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 31.098(a)
(See also Section 11l. CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this
agreement for VOTING UNIT’S responsibility for costs);

COUNTY shall pay claims of third parties attributable to the election which COUNTY

conducts on behalf of VOTING UNIT if said claims become due prior to the COUNTY’S
submission of an itemized bill of costs to VOTING UNIT;

Page 3 of 10



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Said claims shall be paid by the County Treasurer, pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(a) and VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY pursuant to Section III.,
CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this agreement;

COUNTY shall pay salaries and wages of persons employed temporarily to perform duties
under this agreement by the County Treasurer pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100(a) and (b);

If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in reprinting of ballots or
mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the cost.

COUNTY shall perform any and all other items necessary or required by law to conduct the
election;

Prepare and submit recommendations for any voting changes related to assigned duties under
this Interlocal Agreement to VOTING UNIT for approval by VOTING UNIT; and

Translate wording of English language ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election into Spanish
by any licensed interpreter or translator. Prepare and submit recommendations of Spanish
language ballot to VOTING UNIT for approval. Upon approval of VOTING UNIT, give
final approval of VOTING UNIT’S Spanish ballot in writing.

IL. VOTING UNIT’S DUTIES

VOTING UNIT shall be required to perform the following duties in connection with the

terms and conditions of this agreement:

Furnish wording of ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election in English, and give final
approval of VOTING UNIT’S ballot in writing; the necessary wording must be provided
within a reasonable amount of time sufficient for preparation. A notice of all ballot
election information (e.g. single member districts, special elections, etc.), with the
exception of candidates’ names and ballot order, will be provided to the Elections
Administrator by the 88" day before the election. Names of candidates and ballot order
shall be provided to the Elections Administrator no later than the 52" day before the
election. If a VOTING UNIT submits and approves inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, the VOTING UNIT shall
cover the cost.

Not later than forty-five (45) days prior to early voting the COUNTY and each
VOTING UNIT shall meet to confirm the proper precinct or district boundary lines,
ballot language, candidate names are on the ballot, and any other necessary details related
to conducting the election.

VOTING UNIT agrees to use reasonable efforts to submit election notices to COUNTY's

Elections Administrator prior to publication and the Election's Administrator shall review
the election notices, proof and respond with regard to any necessary corrections as soon as

Page 4 of 10



possible with a goal of responding within 24 hours of notice-submission. If the Election
Administrator’s response is not received by the VOTING UNIT within 48 hours of
submission to the Election Administrator, the VOTING UNIT may proceed with
publication of the notice. It is understood and agreed that VOTING UNIT is not in
violation of this Agreement if applicable time deadlines under Texas or federal law for
such publication prohibit the VOTING UNIT from complying with this provision.

4, Give notice of election as required by all applicable laws, including Texas Election Code,
Chapter 4;
5. Receive and process official tabulation in accordance with the Texas Election Code,

including, but not limited to, canvassing the vote in accordance with Texas Election
Code, Section 65.001 et seq.;

6. Perform those duties and functions which by law VOTING UNIT remains required to
perform; and

7. Make payment as required under Article I11.
III. CONSIDERATION

As consideration for performing the duties herein described in relation to VOTING UNIT’S
election to be held 5/3/2025, COUNTY shall charge its actual costs including rental of voting
equipment plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs
of holding VOTING UNIT’S election by contract pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(d). COUNTY shall provide an Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, which shall contain an
accurate as possible estimate of expenses for the services and functions to be performed under this
agreement, to each VOTING UNIT’S governing body for approval. COUNTY and VOTING
UNIT agree that Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, reflecting the estimated expenses of the election,
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes, sets forth the estimated expenses to be
paid to COUNTY, such expenses that “fairly compensates” COUNTY for the services and
functions performed under this agreement as required pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100 (c).

In this regard, the parties expressly agree to the following terms with respect to the
compensation VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY for the services and equipment provided
hereunder:

1. VOTING UNIT shall be responsible for paying the actual costs of early voting, the actual
costs of the elections, rental fee and the ten percent (10%) administrative fee described above.
The actual cost will be determined as follows:

a. Location Charges: The cost will be split between all entities participating in the joint
election by the number of voters that voted in that VOTING UNIT’S election at each
location. Example: If “VOTING UNIT 1” voters make up 75% of the voters that voted
at “Location A” and “VOTING UNIT 2” voters made up the other 25%, then “VOTING
UNIT 1” pays 75% of the cost of that location while “VOTING UNIT 2” pays 25%.

Page S of 10



This cost includes the poll workers, the supplies, and the rental fee (if any). [f “VOTING
UNIT 17 shares a ballot with “VOTING UNIT 3” then the 75% will be divided between
those entities.

b. Estimated Services: Services performed in the conduct of the election-such as printing
notices, delivery of equipment, mileage during early voting or Election Day for election
related duties, ballot set up and ballot board costs-will all be divided evenly between all
VOTING UNITS that enter into a contract with COUNTY.

c. Absentee Ballots: The ballot set up fee will be split evenly be all entities participating in
the election. The actual ballot cost is calculated by the exact number of ballots per entity.
Each entity only pays for the ballots that are sent out for their ballot style(s). If two or
more VOTING UNITS share a ballot, that ballot is split evenly between them. For
example, if COUNTY has any races or propositions on the ballot with VOTING UNIT,
COUNTY will cover half the cost and VOTING UNIT will cover half the cost.

d. Equipment Rental: A rental fee of $2,786.66, or .3% of the purchase price of the voting
equipment, will be charged per VOTING UNIT participating in the joint election. The
rental fee is for 6 early voting locations and 20 Election Day locations and includes 189
ExpressVotes, 38 DS200s, 64 ExpressPolls/Express Printers, and 1 Electionware
(reporting software). This is the minimum amount of equipment needed for this number
of polling locations. If the polling location or the need for equipment increases, the rental
fee will not exceed $4,000.00 and COUNTY will notify VOTING UNIT of change. If
the number of polling locations decreases, the rental fee will decrease to reflect that
change.

e. ES&S Invoices: The Election Systems & Software invoices account for the layout of
the ballot, the programming of the ballot, the audio ballot, and site support during the
election to assist with any hardware or software needs. If a VOTING UNIT provides
incorrect information, such as the incorrect spelling of a candidate’s name, to
COUNTY and that information is corrected after ballots are printed, programming has
begun, etc. the entity in question will be required to pay for any and all corrections to
the ballot. The other entities involved in the election will not be required to pay for any
of the corrections. If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the
cost. While all invoices will be sent to COUNTY, each VOTING UNIT’S cost will be
independent and will directly reflect the costs associated to VOTING UNIT.

COUNTY shall submit an itemized bill of actual costs for the services and equipment
provided hereunder, plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of
the actual costs of the elections. VOTING UNIT shall pay the total amount billed within
thirty (30) days of receipt of said itemized bill. Should the amount billed by COUNTY to
VOTING UNIT be less than the estimate, VOTING UNIT will pay only the amount of
actual cost, plus the administrative fee of ten percent (10%)-which will be based on the actual
cost, not the estimate provided in Exhibit “A.” Should the actual cost for the services and
equipment provided hereunder exceed the estimated expenses as set forth in Exhibit “A,”
VOTING UNIT hereby expressly agrees to pay COUNTY for all such actual costs, plus an
administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs of the elections
so that COUNTY is fairly compensated as agreed; and

Page 6 of 10



3. VOTING UNIT expressly represent that they are able to pay for said election from current
revenues as is required pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 791.011 (d)(3).

IV. TERM

This agreement shall be effective as of the date of its execution by all parties and shall remain
in effect for VOTING UNIT’S 5/3/2025 election until such time as all consideration owed to
COUNTY for services and equipment provided hereunder is paid.

V. INDEMNIFICATION

Each individual VOTING UNIT agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and
hold harmless COUNTY for any claims, lawsuits, or damages alleging personal injuries at a voting
location during early voting or on Election Day to the extent that the alleged injuries arise out of
that individual VOTING UNIT’S own negligence.

VI. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by COUNTY of any of its obligations or undertakings
hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct,
whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign
conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not a part or in privity hereof, then it shall
be excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such
occurrence to remedy the effects thereof.

VII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW

The obligations and undertakings of each of the parties to this agreement shall be performable
in Smith County, Texas, and this agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Texas.

VIII. MODIFICATION

This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties relating to the rights herein
granted and the obligations herein assumed. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations or
representations not expressly contained in this agreement are of no force and effect. Any oral
representations or modifications concerning this agreement shall be of no force or effect, excepting
a subsequent modification in writing signed by the party to be charged and expressly authorized
by the governing body of such party. No official, representative, employee or agent of COUNTY
has any authority to modify or amend this contract except pursuant to specific authority to do so
granted by the Commissioners Court of COUNTY.

In the event that COUNTY subsequently contracts with other voting entities that are not
parties to this agreement to perform election services in connection with their 5/3/2025 elections,
and if the COUNTY requests the VOTING UNIT to participate in a joint election with said other
voting entities, the VOTING UNIT agree to participate in such joint election provided however

Page 7 of 10



that COUNTY’S and VOTING UNIT’S participation in such joint election does not in any way
prevent, hinder, or relieve either Party from complying with all of the terms and conditions of this
agreement and provided that a subsequent modification in writing is signed by all parties of this
agreement. It is understood and agreed that any such subsequent modification will not expand, add
to, modify, or change the VOTING UNIT’S duties or rights under this Agreement.

IX. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

No assignment of this agreement or of any right accruing hereunder shall be made in whole
or in part by VOTING UNIT without the prior written consent of COUNTY by and through an
order of its Commissioners Court.

X. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors in office and
assigns of the respective parties hereto.

XI. NOTICES

Any notice to be given hereunder by any party to the others shall be in writing and may be
effected by personal delivery in writing or certified mail, return receipt requested, when mailed to
the proper party, at the following addresses:

SMITH COUNTY

c/o Neal Franklin, County Judge
200 E. Ferguson St. 1* floor
Tyler, TX 75702

CITY OF WINONA

c/o Deana Powell, City Secretary
PO BOX 129

Winona, TX 75792

Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in
accordance with the provisions of this Section.

XII. CANCELLATIONS

In the event that any of VOTING UNIT’S elections are canceled, the remaining VOTING
UNITS shall pay all costs plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the
actual costs of the election incurred for their respective election and the canceling VOTING UNIT
shall pay all costs incurred up to the date of cancellation that is prorated to that unit’s election costs.
Such costs shall be determined by the Elections Administrator.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Smith County and City of Winona have caused this agreement to be
effective as of the day of , 2024,

Page 8 of 10



APPROVED IN SMITH COUNTY’S COMMISSIONERS’ COURT MEETING on the

day of

SMITH COUNTY

NEAL FRANKLIN,
COUNTY JUDGE

RECOMMENDED

MICHELLE ALLCON,
ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR

ATTEST:

BY:

KAREN PHILLIPS, COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED:

BY:

THOMAS WILSON, ASSISTANT D. A.

, 2025, and executed by NEAL FRANKLIN,
County Judge, as the authorized representative of SMITH COUNTY.

Page 9 of 10









INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN SMITH COUNTY AND WINONA
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR CONDUCTING ELECTIONS

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF SMITH §
This Agreement is entered into this day of . 2025,

by and between Smith County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, with the
authorization of its governing body (hercinafter referred to as COUNTY) and Winona
Independent School District with the authorization of their respective governing body (hereinafter
referred to as VOTING UNIT). The VOTING UNIT enter into this Interlocal Agreement with
COUNTY by authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 791.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, VOTING UNIT is authorized to conduct a joint election under Texas

Election Code Chapter 271, if such action is authorized by each entity participating in the joint
election; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY has the experience and resources to conduct elections throughout
all of, or portions of, Smith County; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY may hire additional elections administration personnel as
necessary to carry out this agreement; and

WHEREAS, VOTING UNIT and COUNTY have determined that it is in the public
interest of their inhabitants that the following agreement be made and entered into for the purpose
of having COUNTY fumnish certain special election services and equipment needed by VOTING
UNIT in connection with VOTING UNIT’S election;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the mutual covenants
and agreements contained herein, as well as other good and valuable consideration stated herein
below, COUNTY and VOTING UNIT agree as follows:

PURPOSE
It is the purpose of this Interlocal Agreement to set forth the purpose, terms, rights and
duties of the contracting parties whereby COUNTY is to provide certain governmental functions

and services limited to the undertaking of a trustee election and any special election herein
described for VOTING UNIT.

Page 1 of 10



TERMS. RIGHTS AND DUTIES
| COUNTY’S DUTIES

COUNTY shall perform the following duties in connection with conducting VOTING
UNIT’S election:

1.  Elections Administrator shall serve as Early Voting Clerk for elections;

2.  Review with VOTING UNIT the election process prior to election including but not limited
to making a reasonable effort to ensure that it has all of the latest, most current and updated
boundary information from VOTING UNIT;

3.  Elections Administrator shall appoint deputy early voting clerks;

4.  Elections Administrator shall review with and recommend arrangements for polling places
to VOTING UNIT; such recommendation of polling places selections should be approved
by VOTING UNIT and Elections Administrator shall notify in writing to VOTING UNIT
of final selection of polling places. Elections Administrator shall notify, review and obtain
approval of any change of polling places with VOTING UNIT. VOTING UNIT
specifically agrees to use a common polling location in the territory of the joint election and
share election officials for the conduct of the joint election under Texas Election Code,
Chapter 271,

In the event that the approved polling places become unavailable for use the Elections
Administrator shall notify the VOTING UNIT of the cancelation of such polling place(s)
within forty-eight (48) hours of receiving notice of unavailability. The Elections
Administrator shall notify VOTING UNIT of the location of alternate polling places(s)
selected to replace cancelled sites no later than seven (7) days prior to the election, or as
promptly as possible if cancellation occurs within seven (7) days of the election.

5. COUNTY will provide County owned Election Systems & Software: ExpressVotes,
DS200’s, and DS450 as required by law. In the event alternative voting equipment is being
considered, each VOTING UNIT will be notified and given an opportunity to participate in
decision;

6. Elections Administrator shall ensure that prior to the election the Company/Vendor that has
been hired to program, test, or perform maintenance on the voting equipment provides
documentation to the Elections Administrator certifying that a criminal background check
has been performed on all employees, including temporary employees, that may program,
test, perform maintenance, transport equipment, or perform technical support on the voting
system equipment for Smith County, and that there are no findings that would prevent any
Vendor employee from performing his/her assigned duties.

7. Furnish VOTING UNIT with sample ballots for their elections;

Page 2 of 10



10.

L1,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23,

24.

Print ballots in accordance with the election laws and wording furnished by VOTING UNIT
pursuant to Section II (1) under the Terms, Rights and Duties set forth in this agreement;

Order and maintain all supplies, materials and ballots in such quantities necessary to conduct
such elections;

Appoint Early Voting Ballot Board and notify same;

Appoint Election Judges and Alternate Judges and notify same;

Provide for electronic voting process including preparation of, programming, testing of
tabulation equipment and publication of notice of such tests and notification to VOTING
UNIT of time and place of such tests;

Establish Central Counting Station;

Deliver supplies and voting equipment to and from polling places;

Conduct Early Voting by personal appearance for VOTING UNIT;

Conduct Early Voting by mail for VOTING UNIT;

Assume Election Day responsibilities, including late voting for illness, disability, etc., as
required by law, and be available to voters and election officials;

Conduct Election Day voting for VOTING UNIT;

Count ballots, process election returns, prepare unofficial tabulation of votes, and fumish to
VOTING UNIT on Election Night to the fullest extent possible;

Process election returns and prepare tabulation of unofficial returns and provide to VOTING
UNIT no later than 8:30 a.m. on the eighth (8"") day following the election for official
canvassing by VOTING UNIT;

COUNTY shall deliver a report of the precinct results as contained in the election register
to the Secretary of State pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 67.017(a) and (b);

Provide for retention and storage of election records as provided by law;

Pay any claims for election expenses pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section 31.098(a)
{See also Section 1II. CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this
agreement for VOTING UNIT’S responsibility for costs);

COUNTY shall pay claims of third partics attributable to the election which COUNTY

conducts on behalf of VOTING UNIT if said claims become due prior to the COUNTY’S
submission of an itemized bill of costs to VOTING UNIT;

Page 3 of 10



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Said claims shall be paid by the County Treasurer, pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(a) and VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY pursuant to Section IIL,
CONSIDERATION, set forth in the Terms, Rights and Duties of this agreement;

COUNTY shall pay salaries and wages of persons employed temporarily to perform duties
under this agreement by the County Treasurer pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100(a) and (b);

If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in reprinting of ballots or
mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the cost.

COUNTY shall perform any and all other items necessary or required by law to conduct the
election;

Prepare and submit recommendations for any voting changes related to assigned duties under
this Interlocal Agreement to VOTING UNIT for approval by VOTING UNIT; and

Translate wording of English language ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election into Spanish
by any licensed interpreter or translator. Prepare and submit recommendations of Spanish
language ballot to VOTING UNIT for approval. Upon approval of VOTING UNIT, give
final approval of VOTING UNIT’S Spanish ballot in writing.

IL VOTING UNIT’S DUTIES

VOTING UNIT shall be required to perform the following duties in connection with the

terms and conditions of this agreement:

1.

Furnish wording of ballot for VOTING UNIT’S election in English, and give final
approval of VOTING UNIT’S ballot in writing; the necessary wording must be provided
within a reasonable amount of time sufficient for preparation. A notice of all ballot
election information (e.g. single member districts, special elections, etc.), with the
exception of candidates’ names and ballot order, will be provided to the Elections
Administrator by the 88" day before the election. Names of candidates and ballot order
shall be provided to the Elections Administrator no later than the 52* day before the
election. If a VOTING UNIT submits and approves inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, the VOTING UNIT shall
cover the cost.

Not later than forty-five (45) days prior to early voting the COUNTY and each
VOTING UNIT shall meet to confirm the proper precinct or district boundary lines,
ballot language, candidate names are on the ballot, and any other necessary details related
to conducting the election.

YOTING UNIT agrees to use reasonable efforts to submit election notices to COUNTY's

Elections Administrator prior to publication and the Election's Administrator shall review
the election notices, proof and respond with regard to any necessary corrections as soon as

Page 4 of 10



possible with a goal of responding within 24 hours of notice-submission. If the Election
Administrator’s response is not received by the VOTING UNIT within 48 hours of
submission to the Election Administrator, the VOTING UNIT may proceed with
publication of the notice. It is understood and agreed that VOTING UNIT is not in
violation of this Agreement if applicable time deadlines under Texas or federal law for
such publication prohibit the VOTING UNIT from complying with this provision.

4. Give notice of election as required by all applicable laws, including Texas Election Code,
Chapter 4;
5. Receive and process official tabulation in accordance with the Texas Election Code,

including, but not limited to, canvassing the vote in accordance with Texas Election
Code, Section 65.001 et seq.;

6. Perform those duties and functions which by law VOTING UNIT remains required to
perform; and

7. Make payment as required under Article III.
III. CONSIDERATION

As consideration for performing the duties herein described in relation to VOTING UNIT’S
election to be held 5/3/2025, COUNTY shall charge its actual costs including rental of voting
equipment plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs
of holding VOTING UNIT’S election by contract pursuant to Texas Election Code Section
31.100(d). COUNTY shall provide an Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, which shall contain an
accurate as possible estimate of expenses for the services and functions to be performed under this
agreement, to each VOTING UNIT’S governing body for approval. COUNTY and VOTING
UNIT agree that Exhibit “A” to this Agreement, reflecting the estimated expenses of the election,
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes, scts forth the estimated expenses to be
paid to COUNTY, such expenses that “fairly compensates” COUNTY for the services and
functions performed under this agreement as required pursuant to Texas Election Code, Section
31.100 (c).

In this regard, the parties expressly agree to the following terms with respect to the
compensation VOTING UNIT shall pay COUNTY for the services and equipment provided
hereunder:

1. VOTING UNIT shall be responsible for paying the actual costs of early voting, the actual
costs of the elections, rental fee and the ten percent (10%) administrative fee described above.
The actual cost will be determined as follows:

a. Location Charges: The cost will be split between all entities participating in the joint
election by the number of voters that voted in that VOTING UNIT’S election at each
location. Example: If “VOTING UNIT 1” voters make up 75% of the voters that voted
at “Location A” and “VOTING UNIT 2” voters made up the other 25%, then “VOTING
UNIT 1” pays 75% of the cost of that location while “VOTING UNIT 2” pays 25%.

Page 5 of 10



This cost includes the poll workers, the supplies, and the rental fee (if any). If “VOTING
UNIT 1” shares a ballot with “VOTING UNIT 3” then the 75% will be divided between
those entities.

b. Estimated Services: Services performed in the conduct of the election-such as printing
notices, delivery of equipment, mileage during early voting or Election Day for election
related duties, ballot set up and ballot board costs-will all be divided evenly between all
VOTING UNITS that enter into a contract with COUNTY.

c. Absentee Ballots: The ballot set up fee will be split evenly be all entities participating in
the election. The actual ballot cost is calculated by the exact number of ballots per entity.
Each entity only pays for the ballots that are sent out for their ballot style(s). If two or
more VOTING UNITS share a ballot, that ballot is split evenly between them. For
example, if COUNTY has any races or propositions on the ballot with VOTING UNIT,
COUNTY will cover half the cost and VOTING UNIT will cover half the cost.

d. Equipment Rental: A rental fee of $2,786.66, or .3% of the purchase price of the voting
equipment, will be charged per VOTING UNIT participating in the joint election. The
rental fee is for 6 early voting locations and 20 Election Day locations and includes 189
ExpressVotes, 38 DS200s, 64 ExpressPolls/Express Printers, and 1 Electionware
(reporting software). This is the minimum amount of equipment needed for this number
of polling locations. If the polling location or the need for equipment increases, the rental
fee will not exceed $4,000.00 and COUNTY will notify VOTING UNIT of change. If
the number of polling locations decreases, the rental fee will decrease to reflect that
change.

e. ES&S Invoices: The Election Systems & Software invoices account for the layout of
the ballot, the programming of the ballot, the audio ballot, and site support during the
election to assist with any hardware or software needs. If a VOTING UNIT provides
incorrect information, such as the incorrect spelling of a candidate’s name, to
COUNTY and that information is corrected after ballots are printed, programming has
begun, etc. the entity in question will be required to pay for any and all corrections to
the ballot. The other entities involved in the election will not be required to pay for any
of the corrections. If COUNTY is responsible for inaccurate information that results in
reprinting of ballots or mailing corrected ballots to voters, COUNTY shall cover the
cost. While all invoices will be sent to COUNTY, each VOTING UNIT’S cost will be
independent and will directly reflect the costs associated to VOTING UNIT.

COUNTY shall submit an itemized bill of actual costs for the services and equipment
provided hereunder, plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of
the actual costs of the elections. VOTING UNIT shall pay the total amount billed within
thirty (30) days of receipt of said itemized bill. Shouid the amount billed by COUNTY to
VOTING UNIT be less than the estimate, VOTING UNIT will pay only the amount of
actual cost, plus the administrative fee of ten percent {10%)-which will be based on the actual
cost, not the estimate provided in Exhibit “A.” Should the actual cost for the services and
equipment provided hereunder exceed the estimated expenses as set forth in Exhibit “A,”
VOTING UNIT hereby expressly agrees to pay COUNTY for all such actual costs, plus an
administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the actual costs of the elections
so that COUNTY is fairly compensated as agreed; and

Page 6 of 10



3. VOTING UNIT expressly represent that they are able to pay for said election from current
revenues as is required pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 791.011 (d)(3).

IV. TERM

This agreement shall be effective as of the date of its execution by all parties and shall remain
in effect for VOTING UNIT’S 5/3/2025 election until such time as all consideration owed to
COUNTY for services and equipment provided hereunder is paid.

V. INDEMNIFICATION

Each individual VOTING UNIT agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and
hold harmless COUNTY for any claims, lawsuits, or damages alleging personal injuries at a voting
location during early voting or on Election Day to the extent that the alleged injuries arise out of
that individual VOTING UNIT’S own negligence.

V. FORCE MAJEURE

In the event that the performance by COUNTY of any of its obligations or undertakings
hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct,
whether such occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign
conduct, or the act or condition of any person or persons not a part or in privity hereof, then it shall
be excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after such
occurrence to remedy the effects thereof.

VII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW

The obligations and undertakings of each of the parties to this agreement shall be performable
in Smith County, Texas, and this agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Texas.

VIII. MODIFICATION

This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties relating to the rights herein
granted and the obligations herein assumed. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations or
representations not expressly contained in this agreement are of no force and effect. Any oral
representations or modifications concerning this agreement shall be of no force or effect, excepting
a subsequent modification in writing signed by the party to be charged and expressly authorized
by the governing body of such party. No official, representative, employee or agent of COUNTY
has any authority to modify or amend this contract except pursuant to specific authority to do so
granted by the Commissioners Court of COUNTY.

In the event that COUNTY subsequently contracts with other voting entities that are not
parties to this agreement to perform election services in connection with their 5/3/2025 elections,
and if the COUNTY requests the VOTING UNIT to participate in a joint election with said other
voting entities, the VOTING UNIT agree to participate in such joint election provided however

Page 7 of 10



that COUNTY’S and VOTING UNIT’S participation in such joint election does not in any way
prevent, hinder, or relieve either Party from complying with all of the terms and conditions of this
agreement and provided that a subsequent modification in writing is signed by all parties of this
agreement. It is understood and agreed that any such subsequent modification will not expand, add
to, modify, or change the VOTING UNIT’S duties or rights under this Agreement.

IX. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

No assignment of this agreement or of any right accruing hereunder shall be made in whole
or in part by VOTING UNIT without the prior written consent of COUNTY by and through an
order of its Commissioners Court.

X. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors in office and
assigns of the respective parties hereto.

XI. NOTICES

Any notice to be given hereunder by any party to the others shall be in writing and may be
effected by personal delivery in writing or certified mail, return receipt requested, when mailed to
the proper party, at the following addresses:

SMITH COUNTY

¢/o Neal Franklin, County Judge
200 E. Ferguson St. 1* floor
Tyler, TX 75702

WINONA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
¢/o Damenion Miller, Superintendent

611 Wildcat Drive

Winona, TX 75792

Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in
accordance with the provisions of this Section.

XII. CANCELLATIONS

In the event that any of VOTING UNIT?’S elections are canceled, the remaining VOTING
UNITS shall pay all costs plus an administrative fee of ten percent (10%) of the total amount of the
actual costs of the election incurred for their respective election and the canceling VOTING UNIT
shall pay all costs incurred up to the date of cancellation that is prorated to that unit’s election costs.
Such costs shall be determined by the Elections Administrator.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Smith County and Winona Independent School District have caused
this agreement to be effective as of the day of , 2025.

Page 8 of 10



APPROVED IN SMITH COUNTY’S COMMISSIONERS’ COURT MEETING on the

day of

SMITH COUNTY

NEAL FRANKLIN,
COUNTY JUDGE

RECOMMENDED

MICHELLE ALLCON,
ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR

ATTEST:

BY:

KAREN PHILLIPS, COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED:

BY:

THOMAS WILSON, ASSISTANT D. A.

, 2025, and executed by NEAL FRANKLIN,
County Judge, as the authorized representative of SMITH COUNTY,

Page 9 of 10



APPROVED BY WINONA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD IN
A MEETING on thez A day of t)z Cembspe . 2025 and executed by
DAMENION MILLER, Superintendent, as the authorized representative of WINONA
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT.

WINO:E INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
BY: 7}/) o@b

DAMENION MILLER, SUPERINTENDENT

AT'I‘ESZ Z * 2 Z ;4
BY:

CONNIE GIBBS, BOARD SECRETARY

APPROVED:

BY:

, ATTORNEY FOR WINONA ISD

Page 10 of 10






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 02 /1 9 /202 5

Submitted by: L arry Smith

Meeting Date: 05/25/2025

Department: gh o ritf's Office

Item Requested is:

v

For Action/Consideration

For Discussion/Report

Title:

Accountant/Bookkeeper

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business

@ Court Orders O Resolution

o Presentation

O Executive Session

Agenda Wording:

Consider and take necessary action to approve the Sheriff's Office Bookkeeper, one
time exception request to increase pay by $3,995 based upon level of experience.

Background: g is 3 non-sworn position with the duties of handling inmate trust fund accounts,
collecting and depositing of currency taken during intake process. Responsible for
reviewing surety bond report to ensure they balance etc.

Financial and Operational Impact: Accountant/Bookkeeper 1(0-1) w/Bachelors $45,427

Accountant/Bookkeeper 1(1-5) w/Bachelors $49,382

Impact is $3,995

Attachments: Yes

No

v

Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes

No

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|:| No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Sheriff Larry Smith

Email: Ismith@smith-county.com

Name: Chief Gary Pinkerton

[Email: gpinkerton@smith-county.com

Name: Lt. Robert Strckland

[Email: rstrickland@smith-county.com

Name:

Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT







SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Comm Court Minutes - January 2025

Submission Date: Submitted by: i
HbIISSIon T4t 2118/2025 HomRee™Y: Jennafer MacMillan

Meeting Date: 2/25/2025 Department: County Clerk

Item Requested is: For Action/Consideration ¥ |For Discussion/Report

Title:

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business
O Court Orders O Resolution
O Presentation O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: accept Commissioners Court minutes for January 2025.

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:
N/A

Attachments: Yes|/| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes

No

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted

with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT


























































SMIT

H COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 02/1 8/2025

Submitted by: jonnafer Bell

Meeting Date: 05/25/2025

Department: County Clerk

Item Requested is:

For Action/Consideration ¥ |For Discussion/Report

Title:

Comm Court Recordings - January 2025

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business

O Court Orders O Resolution
O Presentation O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: Receive Commissioners Court Recordings for January 2025.

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:

N/A

Attachments: Yes

No

V4 Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes

No

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|:| No |y

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT







SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 02/18/2025 Submitted by: KAREN NELSON

Meeting Date: 02/25/2025 Department: ROAD & BRIDGE
Item Requested is: [/ |For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report
Title:

Plats

Agenda Category: (@) Briefing Session () Recurring Business
@ Court Orders O Resolution
O Presentation O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to authorize the county judge to sign the:
a. Re-Plat for Beaver's Den, Lots 1 - 4, Precinct 3 and
b. L&R 2020 Subdivision, Precinct

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes|/| No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|y

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted

with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on
Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT



Subdivision Name: ﬁepl&f o\c Lots (‘L( /gfmfa‘lﬁ Denrn—
Adjacent Road: F 47 ‘757

Developer: Jhnofhg— Moove.  Phone: 2(Y- S¢q- 34 2H
email: Jdogyed avant searehes. caFax:

Surveyor: /W] 515&!!("% Phone: 903-<3¢-9¢00

email: £y Bl ey com Fax

Roadway Length: ft. (centerline)
b Date and Initial when received
item B No Roads With Roads
_ Adjustment
Preliminary Plat (2 copies) gwm
Preliminary Plat Approved n“r!‘\!ngeqwrad ‘
|Final Plat (mylar & 3 prints) 13- 7':,3 sap
£ |Plat Fee 5. ¥ $100 $250
i Construction Bond i 3 ORI |
0 i .
g ($20 /i) - Not ﬁ NotRﬁmmdﬁ
3 Testing Fee ($1.50/ft with Curb | v M'
g & Gutter, $1/ft without) y W'Riq % &
3 v
3 911 Clearance Letter 3-7-35 5.8
] Designated Rep. (Pledger) ww
.§ Clearance Letter %7— __%MW!
x Tax Certificate L. :3
Plans and Specifications (2 | ’ rod %ﬁ?f Roquifad '
copies) ‘ SR e 4L
TCEQ Permit for Dam (if lake or
pond present) A7 /’?
Flood Plain Development
Permit & Fee (if required) Pl e % Hy
At Completion of A e ]
Construction Final Inspection Regq Not R
R/W Accepted as |__ . :
County Rg ad by Maintenance Bond ($30/ft.) | Req Not
Commissioners 3{3’:\% m
Court County Rd Number - NotRe N&t&g% uired

Notes: Increase lot(s) — Pledger letter “NOT” required
Decrease lot(s) — Pledger letter “IS” required









SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 02/1 8/2025

Submitted by: Karen Nelson

Meeting Date: 05/25/2025

Department: y o4 & Bridge

Item Requested is:

For Action/Consideration

v

For Discussion/Report

Tl Utility Permit

Agenda Category: (@) Briefing Session

@ Court Orders O Resolution

O Presentation

O Recurring Business

O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: Receive pipe and/or utility line installation request (notice only):
*see attachment for list of permits

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes

v

No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes

No

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|:| No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesday at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

SUBMIT

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #




County Road 411, MetroNET, install aerial fiber optic cable, Precinct 3,

County Road 431, 4137, 4200, MetroNET, install aerial fiber optic cable, Precinct 3,
County Road 461, 431, 492, 4196, MetroNET, install aerial fiber optic cable, Precinct 4,
County Road 378, 384, 385, Charter-Spectrum, install underground fiber optic cable with
pedestals, vaults and road bores, Precinct 4,

County Road 246N, 3101, 3120, Charter-Spectrum, install underground fiber optic cable
with pedestals and vaults, Precinct 3,

County Road 236, 327, 239, 370, 373, Charter-Spectrum, install underground fiber optic
cable with pedestal, vaults and road bores, Precinct 3,

County Road 294, Jackson Water Supply Corporation, install line for service, Precinct 2; and
County Road 223, Jackson Water Supply Corporation, install line for service, Precinct 2



































































































2605-24-N0O9 1 RDOF TN CLUSTER 2 TBD W3E (4487523)-CO-RIA

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR THE INSTALLATION
PIPE AND/OR UTILITY LINES WITHIN A COUNTY MAINTAINED

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT
Smith County Road & Bridge Department
P.O.Box 990
Tyler, Texas 75710
1. Applicant:  Charter - Spectrum Date: _01/31/2025

Company Name (i different): Phone: (214) 500-7559

Address: 4520 Stonewall St. Fax:

Greenville, Texas 75401 Zip:

24/7 Contact Name: Juan Jaramillo Phone:
Contractor: mastec North America - Juan Jaramillo Phone: (214) 433-9097

Bonding Company: Phone:

2. Franchise Holder: Charter - Spectrum Phone:
3. Franchise Contact: Glenn Valentine Phone: (214) 500-7559

4. Location (if applicable, length of installation in feet): Charter-Spectrum is proposing to install approx. 18,056’ of

underground conduits e/w fiber optic cable, and approx. 44 Vaults, and approx. 13 pedestals within the ROW of CR 246 N,
c 3101 and CR 31

ype of work, rgéation, and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is shown by 3
coples of drawings attached to this application. The line will be constructed and maintained on the
County right-of-way as directed by the Road Administrator/Engineer in accordance with SMITH
COUNTY specifications.

6. Describe all traffic controls or warning devices anticipated for this project:
Traffic contrel plans to be used are the TxDOT Traffic Operations Division Standard:

Traffic Control Plan One Lane Tow Way Traffic Control - TCP (1-2)18, Traffic Control Plan
Conventional Road Shoulder Work - TCP (1-1)18, and Temporary Rumble Strips - WZ (RS)-22

7. Proposed start date:  02/05/2025 Completion date: 02/05/2026

It is expressly understood that the SMITH COUNTY Commissicners Court does not purport, herby, to grant and right,
claim, title, or easement in or upon this county road; and it is further understood that in the future should for any reason
SMITH COUNTY should need to work, improve, relocate, widen, increase, add to or in any manner change the structure
of this right-of-way, this line, if affected, will be maved under the direction of the SMITH COUNTY Road
Administrator/Engineer and shall be relocated at the complete expense of the owner.

All work on the county right-of-way shall be performed in accordance with the Road Administrator/Engineer’s
instructions. The installation shall not damage any part of the road way.

Specific instructions and conditions are as follows:

1. All underground lines are to be installed a minimum of 36 inches below flow line of the
adjacent drainage or borrow ditch.

2. All buried lines carrying an electrical current, or electronic or optical signal shall have yellow
plastic tape at least two inches in width, buried a minimum of twelve inches above such lines.

3. Lines crossing under surfaced roads and under surfaced cross roads with in the right-of-way shall be
placed by boring. Boring shall extend from crown line to crown line.

4. Alllines under roads carrying pressure in excess of 50psi shall be enclosed in satisfactory casing
extending from right-of-way line to right-of-way line. Pipe used for casing may be any type approved
by the Road Administrator and shall be capable of supporting the roadbed and traffic loads and shall
be constructed such that there is no leakage through the casing, carrier pipe, joints or couplings.
(Lines installed 48 inches or greater below flow line encasement is not required.)



10.

11.

12!

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

No lines are to be installed under or within 50 ft. of either end of a bridge. No lines shall be placed in a
culvert or within 10 ft. of the closest point of same.

Parallel lines will be installed as near the right-of-way as is possible and no parallel line will be
installed in the roadbed or between the drainage ditch and roadbed without special permission of the
Road Administrator/Engineer.

Overhead lines will have a minimum clearance of 18 ft. above the road surface at point of crossing.

The cost of any repairs to road surface, roadbed, structures or other right-of-way features as a result
of this instillation will be borne by the owner of this line.

At least one half of the traveled portion of the road must be open to traffic at all times.

This permit is permissive, is subject to the public right of travel on and access to the right-of-way, and
may not be assigned.

The applicant shall secure all other necessary or required permits, licenses, or approvals before
starting work,

Signs and traffic controls shall comply with the current edition of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices, as approved by the Texas Department of Transportation.

All work shall conform to the design standards and specifications of the County.

Restoration of the right-of-way is required and shall be completed within 30 days of the completed
work within the right-of-way.

Right-of-Way surfaces shali be cleaned before the end of each day's work. All catch basins, culverts
or other improvements affected by any deposits of dirt, mud, rock, debris, or other material shall be
cleaned daily or as specified by the County.

The applicant shall provide proof of Insurance.

The applicant shall be responsible for all utility locates.

All residents or businesses affected by any scheduled maintenance causing road closure, or
interruption of any utility service shall be notified forty-eight (48) haurs prior to any work. Emergency
situations are exempt.

Petrochemical or other hydrocarbon pipelines: Does this pipeline fall under the Texas Rail Road
Commission (flowlines). Yes No_X

Final Inspection: All permits must have a final inspection once work is complete. Please call
(903)590-4801 to schedule a final inspection.

Indemnification: By accepting this permit, the Applicant shall assume all risks and hazards incidental to it use
of County right-of-way under this permit and hold harmless the County of SMITH, its officers, employees and
agents from any claim arising out of applicants' performance under this permit.

Applicants Signature; _Marwah Altaie Date; 01/31/2025

Approved: 2“/ o / 25

Smith County Road Administrator/Engineer






2605-25-N008 RDOF TX_ CLUSTER 2 TBD WI10SE - 55647787

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR THE INSTALLATION
PIPE AND/OR UTILITY LINES WITHIN A COUNTY MAINTAINED

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT
Smith County Road & Bridge Department
P.0.Box 990
Tyler, Texas 75710
1. Applicant: Charter - Spectrum Date: 2/4/25
Company Name (if different): Phone: 469-503-6112
Address: 4520 Stonewall St. Fax:
Greenville, Texas 75401 Zip:
24/7 Contact Name: Jaun Jaramillo Phone:
Contractor: Mastec North America Phone: (214)542-9484
Bonding Company: Phone:
2. Franchise Holder: Charter - Spectrum Phone:
3. Franchise Contact: Oscar Soto Phone: 469-503-6112

4. Location (if applicable, length of installation in feet): Charter-Spectrum is proposing to install approx. 23,155 of

underground conduit equip with fiber optic cable within the ROW of CR236, CR237, CR 239,CR 370, CR3%
5. Type of work, location, and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is shown by 3

copies of drawings attached to this application. The line will be constructed and maintained on the
County right-of-way as directed by the Road Administrator/Engineer in accordance with SMITH
COUNTY specifications.

6. Describe all traffic controls or warning devices anticipated for this project:

Traffic C ontrol plans to be used are the TxDOT Traffic Operations Division Standard:

Traffic Control Plan One Lane Tow Way Traffic ontrol - TCP (1-2)18, Traffic control Plan
Conventional Road Shoulder WOrk - TCP (1-1)18, and Temporary Rumble Strips - WZ (RS)-22

7. Proposed start date: 3/1/25 Completion date: 12/31/25

Itis expressly understood that the SMITH COUNTY Commissioners Court does not purport, herby, to grant and right,
claim, title, or easement in or upon this county road; and it is further understood that in the future should for any reason
SMITH COUNTY should need to work, improve, relocate, widen, increase, add to or in any manner change the structure
of this right-of-way, this line, if affected, will be moved under the direction of the SMITH COUNTY Road
Administrator/Engineer and shall be relocated at the complete expense of the owner.

All work on the county right-of-way shall be performed in accordance with the Road Administrator/Engineer’s
instructions. The installation shall not damage any part of the road way.

Specific instructions and conditions are as follows:

1. All underground lines are to be installed a minimum of 36 inches below flow line of the
adjacent drainage or borrow ditch.

2. All buried lines carrying an electrical current, or electronic or optical signal shall have yellow
plastic tape at least two inches in width, buried a minimum of twelve inches above such lines.

3. Lines crossing under surfaced roads and under surfaced cross roads with in the right-of-way shall be
placed by boring. Boring shall extend from crown line to crown line.

4. All lines under roads carrying pressure in excess of 50psi shall be enclosed in satisfactory casing
extending from right-of-way line to right-of-way line. Pipe used for casing may be any type approved
by the Road Administrator and shall be capable of supporting the roadbed and traffic loads and shall
be constructed such that there is no leakage through the casing, carrier pipe, joints or couplings.
(Lines installed 48 inches or greater below flow line encasement is not required.)









APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR THE INSTALLATION
PIPE AND/OR UTILITY LINES WITHIN A COUNTY MAINTAINED

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT
Smith County Road & Bridge Department
P.C.Box 990
Tyler, Texas 75710

1. Applicant: };QQA 8o [g@féﬁ 6 59‘3[“‘;”6@ Date: A — 7"’2026‘
Company Name (if different): Phone: Q03-56&4 - ]3:20
403-566-1327

Address: Fax:
Zipp 28707
24/7 Contact Name: , Phone: 403~ 75 & —OZ?é/

Contractor: - Phone: @ 93~ o2
Bonding Company: 1, op Phone: @N2-539- 340/
i Phone:

2. Franchise Holder:

3. Franchise Contact: Phone:

4. L.ocation (if applicable, length of installation in feet): 1S~ 80 /7 C P29 LEr 0. 77X 75 2572
I nStalf é’Q’ inz " g agy a‘a

5. Type of work, location, and description oftHe proposed line and appurtenances is shown by 3

copies of drawings attached to this application. The line will be constructed and maintained on the
County right-of-way as directed by the Road Administrator/Engineer in accordance with SMITH

COUNTY specifications.

6. Describe all traffic controls or wa )2’%devioes anticipated for this project:

Y cnes; fro cS’:'@n_«:'j

7. Proposed start date: 2 ‘“/ ? ’Z.S' Completion date: 3-‘/ (/ "425—

It is expressly understood that the SMITH COUNTY Commissioness Court does not purport, herby, to grant and right,
claim, title, or easement in or upon this county road; and it is further understood that in the future should for any reason
SMITH COUNTY should need to work, improve, relocate, widen, increase, add to or in any manner change the structure
of this right-of-way, this line, if affected, will be moved under the direction of the SMITH COUNTY Road
Administrator/Engineer and shall be relocated at the complete expense of the owner.

All work on the county right-of-way shall be performed in accordance with the Road Administrator/Engineer's
instructions. The installation shall not damage any part of the road way.

Specific instructions and caonditions are as follows:

1. All underground lines are to be installed a minimum of 36 inches below flow line of the
adjacent drainage or borrow ditch.

2. Ali buried lines carrying an electrical current, or electronic or optical signal shall have yellow
plastic tape at least two inches in width, buried a minimum of twelve inches above such lines.

3. Lines crossing under surfaced roads and under surfaced cross roads with in the right-of-way shall be
placed by boring. Boring shall extend from crown line to crown line.

4. Alllines under roads carrying pressure in excess of 50psi shall be enclosed in satisfactory casing
extending from right-of-way line to right-of-way line. Pipe used for casing may be any type approved
by the Road Administrator and shall be capable of supporting the roadbed and traffic loads and shall
be constructed such that there is no leakage through the casing, carrier pipe, joints or couplings.
{Lines installed 48 inches or greater below flow line encasement is not required.)






MINIMUM DEPTH- 36"
14 GA COPPER LOCATE WIRE INCLUDED
ADDRESS: 15807 CR 294
ARP, TX 75750
1 IN" CTS UTILITY LINE

f%@ 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC CASING
’ >
ROW . BORE HOLE 2 5"

CR 294

ROW




APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR THE INSTALLATION
PIPE AND/OR UTILITY LINES WITHIN A COUNTY MAINTAINED
RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT
Smith County Road & Bridge Department
P.0.Box 990
Tyler, Texas 75710

E
1. Applicant: JQQA 8o [nggt 6 fgﬂlz("g%) Date: 2{/5//25_
Company Name (if different): Phone: @03-56&4 -/34@
Address: [ Z Zéz C & Z:é Fax: 9@ 3~ Ge-1327

Zip: 28707

24/7 Contact Name: ) Phone: 03~ 76 X -O XYL

Contractor: /- Phone: - -0 ]/
Bonding Company: X Phone: @N3-537 - 340,
i Phone:

2. Franchise Holder:

3. Franchise Contact: ) Phone:
4. L.ocation (if applicable, len ﬁth of installation in feet): &) -
afaf[ (O* o£2' cas5,un

ype of work, location, and description of the proposed line and appurtenances is shown by 3
copies of drawings attached to this application. The line will be constructed and maintained on the
County right-of-way as directed by the Road Administrator/Engineer in accordance with SMITH
COUNTY specifications. .

6. Describe all traffic controls or warn ﬁ%devices anticipated for this project:

‘hawf'\@/o cenes; Fraffe S '6!)75'/‘
7. Proposed start date: A —-|AR-d S Completion date: "4 — JA- ﬂ‘gd

It is expressly understood that the SMITH COUNTY Commissioners Court does not purpart, herby, te grant and right,
claim, title, or easement in or upon this county road; and it is further understood that in the future should for any reason
SMITH COUNTY should need to work, improve, relocate, widen, increase, add to or in any manner change the structure
of this right-of-way, this line, if affected, will be moved under the direction of the SMITH COUNTY Road
Administrator/Engineer and shall be relocated at the complete expense of the owner.

All work on the county right-of-way shall be performed in accordance with the Road Administrator/Engineer’s
instructions. The installation shall not damage any part of the road way.

Specific instructions and conditions are as follows:

1. Al underground lines are to be installed a minimum of 36 inches below flow line of the
adjacent drainage or borrow ditch,

2. All buried lines carrying an electrical current, or electronic or optical signal shall have yellow
plastic tape at least two inches in width, buried a minimum of twelve inches above such lines.

3. Lines crossing under surfaced roads and under surfaced cross roads with in the right-of-way shall be
placed by boring. Boring shall extend from crown line ta crown line.

4. Alllines under roads carrying pressure in excess of 50psi shall be enclosed in satisfactory casing
extending from right-of-way line to right-of-way line. Pipe used for casing may be any type approved
by the Road Administrator and shall be capable of supporting the roadbed and traffic loads and shall
be constructed such that there is no leakage through the casing, carrier pipe, joints or coupiings.
(Lines instalted 48 inches or greater below flow line encasement is not required.)






MINIMUM DEPTH- 36"
14 GA COPPER LOCATE WIRE INCLUDED
ADDRESS: 20284 CR 223
ARP, TX 75750
1 IN” CTS UTILITY LINE

% 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC CASING
f_\ /
S S

ROW < BORE HOLE 2 4"

o

CR 223

ROW







SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 2/7/2025 Submitted by: Kalisha Boyd
Court Date: 2/25/2025 Department: Auditor

Description of Previous Court Action Taken: (Including date of actions)

The offices of the Smith County Auditor and Treasurer regularly submit the monthly report for the court's review, acceptance and approval.

Item Requested is: @ For Action/ Consideration O Discussion/Report

Item: (Brief statement as you wish the item to appear on the agenda)
Accept monthly Auditor/Treasurer report and Executive Summary for January 2025.

Background: (Details of Request)
N/A

Financial and Operational Impact

Attachments: Yes X No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary?
NO
Reviewed By: Reviewer’s Signature and Date Reviewed:
County Auditor
Legal Department
Purchasing Director
Chief Technical Officer

Other Relevant Reviewers(s):

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. Forms should be

returned to the Office of the County Judge (200 E Ferguson St. Tyler, Texas, 75702) for inclusion on the agenda. Items may not be
ncluded if submitted aftel deadline: Tuesdm at i 00pm a week befme the next scheduled Commlssmnels Coult meetmg and

reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on Tuesdays each week.

Item Received By: Date:

AGENDA ITEM #




AFFIDAVIT

IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 114.025, THE COUNTY AUDITOR HEREBY SUBMITS
THE MONTHLY UNAUDITED FINANCIAL REPORT & EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
JANUARY 31, 2025.

Ann W. Wilson, CPA, Smith County Auditor

IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 114.026, THE COUNTY TREASURER HEREBY
SUBMITS THE COUNTY TREASURER’S REPORT FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD STATED ABOVE.

Kelli R. White, County Treasurer

THE COMMISSIONERS COURT CERTIFIES THE MONTHLY AUDITOR/TREASURER REPORT FOR THE PERIOD
ENDING JANUARY 31, 2025 SUBMITTED ON FEBRUARY 25, 2025.

SMITH COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT #1

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT #2 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT #3

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT #4

\\MiscFileSvr\ComCourt\AGENDA_PACKETS\AGENDA PACKETS 2025\8
February 25, 2025\14 - Auditor - Executive Summary - AFFIDAVIT Jan 2025.docx






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date:

Submitted by:Jennafer Macmillan

Meeting Date: Weekly

Department: Auditor

Item Requested is:

For Action/Consideration

v

For Discussion/Report

Title:

Weekly Bill Pay

Agenda Category: (O) Briefing Session
(®) Court Orders
(O Presentation

O Recurring Business
(O Resolution
O Executive Session

Agenda Wording: consider and take necessary action to approve and/or ratify payment of accounts,
bills, payroll, transfer of funds, amendments, and health claims.

Background:

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes

v

No Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No

Does Document Require Signature? Yes No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesdav at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

SUBMIT

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #






SMITH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

Submission Date: 02 /2 1 /2025

Submitted by: T Wilson

Meeting Date: 05/25/2025

Department: 55 missioners Court

Item Requested is:

v

For Action/Consideration For Discussion/Report

Title:

Executive Session - Smith County Treasurer Retirement/Resignation

Agenda Category: () Briefing Session () Recurring Business

O Court Orders O Resolution
O Presentation @ Executive Session

Deliberation and

Agenda Wordlng : EECTI&)N 551.071: — CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY

Open Session

ion with attomey reg: g appoi of Smith County Treasurer in accordance with Texas Government Local Code, §87.041.

Consider and take necessary action regarding the retirement/resignation and appointment of the Smith County Treasurer.

Background: gee enclosed letter.

Financial and Operational Impact:

Attachments: Yes

v

No

Is a Budget Amendment Necessary? Yes No|y

Does Document Require Signature? Yes|:| No

Return Signed Documents to the following:

Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:
Name: Email:

Note: This is the only form required for agenda requests, with the exception of backup materials or attachments. This form should be
completed and emailed to Agenda@smith-county.com and include any necessary attachments. Deadline is Tuesdav at 5:00pm a week

before the next scheduled Commissioners Court meeting. Please make sure the requested agenda item has been proactively vetted
with the appropriate reviewing individuals and obtained their signature as reviewed. Regular Court Meetings are at 9:30am on

Tuesdays each week.

Office Use Only
Agenda Item #

SUBMIT




COUNTY OF SMITH

The County Treasurer
200 E. Ferguson, Suite 402
Tyler, Texas 75702

Kelli R. White, CCT-CIO (903) 590-4730
County Treasurer Fax(903) 590-4733
To Judge Franklin,

[ am formally submitting my date for retirement as per our discussion. I will be retiring
July 31%, 2025. This will allow me to finish training Atonia on State Comptroller reports
and allow her to receive her investment training. I respectfully recommend that Atonia
Rawlings be appointed to fulfill my unexpired term. She has trained with me in my
office for 10 years and she was in the District Clerk’s office for 9 years before that. She
is a loyal, hardworking employee and would benefit the County greatly as the next
County Treasurer. She is planning to file to run for the office next year. Thank you for
your consideration and please do not hesitate to contact me if there are any questions.

Respectfully,

Hon. Kelli R, White, CTAT-CIO
Smith County Treasurer








